NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF
MONTEREY COUNTY

Administration Office: 11200 Speegle St. Castroville CA 95012
831.633.2578 or 722-7833 Phone
831.633.2572 Fax

http://www.ncfpd.org

REGULAR MEETING

Location: 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville

Tuesday, August 20, 2019

10:00 a.m.

Board of Directors:

Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice-President
Vacant- Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director

Fire Chief Joel Mendoza






NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location: Castroville Library
11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2019

Roll Call:

President Don Chapin

Vice President Jacqueline C. Simon
Secretary - Vacant

Director Stanley Silva

Director Peter Scudder

Administration: Fire Chief Joel Mendoza

Time: 10:00 a.m.

*Please silence all cell phones and refrain from texting during the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER:
OPEN SESSION:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
1. ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:

The Secretary to the Board will announce Agenda corrections and proposed additions, which may be acted on
by the Board as provided in Section 54954.2 of the California Government Code.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Public comment on items not on the Board's agenda shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and
understand that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. During consideration of any
agenda item, public comment shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and will be allowed prior to Board
action on the item under discussion.

3. MINUTES:
Take action on the July 16, 2019 regular board meeting minutes.

4. PURCHASING CONSENT & CHECK REGISTERS - Routine Expenses

5. FINANCIAL REPORTS:

Accept Revenue Report June & July 2019.

Accept Expense Report: June & July 2019.

Accept County Treasury Reconciliation Ending: June & July 2019.

Accept Comerica Bank Reconciliation Ending: July 2019.

Accept Monthly CAL-CARD (US Bank) Reconciliation Report & Expense Statements
Ending: July 2019.

®oo0ow

6. CORRESPONDENCE:
None

7. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:
a. Receive Monthly Report

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page ] of 2




8. SAFETY COMMITTEE ISSUES:

Committee, members of the public, or any District employee to report a safety issue that requires Board
direction.

9. STAFF REPORT:
None

10. OLD BUSINESS:
a. Take action on Emergency Incident Recovery Fees.

11. NEW BUSINESS:

a. SCI Presentation and Election Cost Estimates

b. Take action to determine eligibility/acceptance of board candidates

c. Candidate interviews for vacant board seat. Eligible candidates will have 15 minutes to
conduct their interviews with a 5-minute interval between candidates for possible board
discussion. Interested parties are listed in alphabetical order below.

e Gomez, Ramon

d. Board discussion of candidates and take action of candidate selection.

e. Take Action: On Re-establishing Board organizational structure and subcommittee
appointments pursuant to Board of Directors Standard Operating Policies for the
following:

I. Slate of Officers
Il. Negotiations Committee

f. Take Action to Hire Rael & Letson for Post-Retirement Actuarial Services in accordance
with GASB Statement 75.

g. Take Action on Personnel Promotions

12. BOARD of DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the

Board of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

CLOSED SESSION:
None

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (if applicable):
The board will report out on any action taken during Closed Session, and may take additional action in Open session
as appropriate.

Next meeting: Tuesday, Sept 15, 2019 at 10:00 A.M.

ADJOURNMENT:

AGENDA POSTED AND FAXED TO MEDIA AT 04:00 P.M. on Friday, August 16, 2019

Posting Locations:
Castroville Library Bulletin Board, 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 1: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 2: 17639 Pesante Road, Prunedale CA 93907
NCFD, Station 3: 301 Eikhorn Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
North County Fire Protection District website at www.ncfpd.org

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 2 of 2




The Regular meeting of the North County Fire Protection District Board of Directors was
held on July 16, 2019 at 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

The Board Chair called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice President
Frank Balesteri, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director
Administration: Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:
No revisions or corrections to the agenda were received. Agenda to stand as posted.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
None

PRESENTATION:

President Chapin presented the promotional badge pinning to Fire Chief Joel Mendoza. Fire
Chief Joel Mendoza presented the promotional badge pinning to Captain Tucker and
Lieutenant Martinez.

MINUTES:

Motion made by Director Silva, seconded by Vice President Simon to approve the June 18,
2019, regular board meeting minutes.

Motion carried; 5-0.

Motion made by Secretary Balesteri, seconded by Director Silva to approve the June 27,
2019, special board meeting minutes.
Motion carried; 5-0.

WARRANTS/PURCHASING CONSENT:

The Board reviewed the July 2019 Purchasing Consent Calendar and the Check Register for
June 2019 #42362 through #42428 (including direct deposit & electronic payments) for a
monthly total of $576,215.36. Motion made by Secretary Balesteri, seconded by Director
Silva to approve the Check Register and the Consent Calendar, directing staff to only
purchase the necessary computer equipment and to hold the remaining items until the final
budget is approved.

Motion carried; 5-0.

FINANCIAL REPORTS:

1. The June 2019 Revenue reports (Item 6-A): the County Treasury statements were not
ready for review, the Revenue reports will be presented at the August 2019 regularly
scheduled board meeting.



2. The June 2019 Expenditure reports (Item 6-B): the County Treasury statements were not
ready for review, the Expenditure reports will be presented at the August 2019 regularly
scheduled board meeting.

3. The June 2019 County Treasury Reconciliation Summaries (Item 6-C): the County
Treasury statements were not ready for review, the Reconciliation Summaries will be
presented at the August 2019 regularly scheduled board meeting.

4. The June 2019 Comerica Bank Reconciliation Summaries (Item 6-D) were reviewed and
received.

5. The June 2019 US Bank CAL-CARD Reconciliation Reports and Expense Statements
(Item 6-E) were reviewed and received.

CORRESPONDENCE:
None.

FIRE CHIEF REPORT:
Fire Chief Joel Mendoza presented the Chief’s Report (Item 8-A) to the Board. The Board
accepted the Fire Chief’s report.

SAFETY REPORT:
None

STAFF REPORT:
None

OLD BUSINESS:
None

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Motion made by Secretary Balesteri, seconded by Director Scudder to withdraw
Resolution 19-5-2: To provide Workers’ Compensation Coverage for Certain District
Volunteers.

Motion carried 5-0

2. Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Secretary Balesteri to Direct Staff to
come back with a detailed recommendation for vehicular accident and fire incident cost
recovery.

Motion carried; 5-0.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION:
Director Scudder invited everyone to attend the Pebble Beach Fire Awareness community

event on Saturday, July 20, 2019, at 11:00 a.m.

President Chapin thanked Secretary Balesteri for his years of service with the NCFPD. Vice
President Simon expressed her gratitude for Secretary Balesteri's service. Director Scudder
congratulated Secretary Balesteri on his retirement. Lt. Jess Cortez congratulated Secretary
Balesteri on his retirement and thanked him for their working relationship.

CLOSED SESSION:
None



ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH'S AGENDA:
Tuesday, August 20, 2019, at 11160 Speegle St., Castroville, CA 95012

[ ]

Special Election - Staff report with dates, costs, and recommendations.
OES Engine - Take Action or update

Vehicle and Fire Cost Recovery - Detailed staff report & recommendation
Candidate interviews for vacant board seat

Operating System Updates (Windows 10) - Budget Item

ADJOURNMENT in honor and thanks of Frank Balesteri: 11:29 A.M.

Respectfully submitted by:

Carolina Bravo, Recorder Don Chapin, President

Jacqueline Simon, Vice President






Consent Calendar

Note to Board: These matters include routine financial actions, appear in no particular order, and are usually approved by a single majority vote.
The amount shown below is the invoice amount if exceeds $1,000 and requires Board consent as stated in District Policy #1602:
Purchasing/Expenditures, Section 4C.

Regular Board Meeting
August 20, 2019

MAINTENANCE ACCT  DESC. DATE OF CONSENT CHECK #

e None




aunnoy 80°Z00° LS 8EG0  SuonnQUUOD - ‘sAS juswalley - SHIMIED  Aed3 GLOZ/LE/ZO  PBYD- Iwd (ig
aunnay 6220 L1 8660  suonnquuoD - 'sAg Juswaley - SY3dieD  Aed3 L0Z/LE/L0  YoBYD- Jwid (ig
00°00€ uonenjeA - Aiobajed asiy uoisiig Aienjoy - SHadied  Aed3 6L02/92/20  %o8YD- Jwid Iiig

89°G5. @3av Asejunjoa pue soueinsu| a7 610z Bny Jajusouelnsu) uos|p T Auey Aed3 §L0Z/€2/L0  WPBYD-IWd (g

aunnoy 89'9/0'62 unjwald suj yjleaH siadien 10z Bny piooss o) uHeaH s2ako|dw3 o1gqnd O - SHIdIED  ABd3 6L0Z/6L/L0  HOBUD- M [iIg
60924 uniwsld suj yjeaH siadied 610z Bny piodal o) Wieay sasfoldwa oand v - SHIAIED  Aed3 6L0Z/6L/LO  ¥OBYD- Jwd |G

867 £2Z8ELZOFLOL LEOZS JoUIalY| £ uolels sseuisng wnijosdg  Aed3 6L0Z/ZL/L0  ¥09UD- Jwid |ig

16'6EL 62966107101 LEQZS 18UIBIUI | UONEIS ssauisng wnyoads  Aed3 6L0z/41/20  W08YD- lud |Iig

8zZ'cl §-¥£L025/.19 Z uonels Juos|g g sen oyioed  Aed3 6L0Z/LL/L0  HRYD- Juid |Ig

£0°0¢ 9-17£99Z051G | uonels oWoR|3 g seg oyped  Aed3 6L0Z/pZ/Z0  ¥OBUD- Jwd jig

LL°E62 9-0122518E69 Z uonEig oupe|3 g seg oyped  Aed3 610Z/GL/Z0  d9BUD- Juid |ig

8Z'ZLS 8-52/99200+S | uonels oUPsl3 g seg oyped  Aed3 6L02/80/20  0RUD-Jwid |ig

aunnoy £g°L0b't lejd /S uonnNgUILoY 8ARYBIF YINDI BLOZ S Alnr (£6¥) £L0€0€ - 1ueby 1snu| obejuep Aed3 61L02/60/20  ¥02UD-Iwd Iig
v8'G/Z §-8660E8YBEE € UONEIS omos|g g seg oyoed  Aed3 610Z/80/L0  HeauD- jud |ig

00°50L Jgjem Bupjuug lejep poo wweq  Aed3 6L0Z/80/20  A98YD- Juid (g

00°0§ Japem Bumuug J9jep poo wweq  Aed3 610Z/80/L0  oeuD-juid (g

oL's §£620959z2=ql @24 yojeg ravo0 6102/0€/20 peET o)

PELL £8/0109922=q| 934 yojeg ravoo 6L0Z/LE/L0 %0840

196 6.66658522=0l 824 yoieg ravoo 6L0Z/42/L0 ¥94D

vELL §€ZevL2S2e=al 294 yojeg ravoo 6L0Z/6L/20 piel=lle)

LO"LL SE9LLLIPSZZ=0l 884 yojeq ravoo 610Z/02/L0 pie=llig]

196 S/66v9Z522=Al @84 yoleg ravo0 6102/8L/L0 pietlle)

19§ SS0€9Z.¥Tz=01 884 Uoleg ravoo 6L02/GL/L0 ptlTle)

196 ShvLyZ1Sz2=al 994 yoleg ravo0 6102/LL/L0 pRETl )

¥0'9 S99r0vEYZZ=Al 224 yoieg ravod 6102/LL/L0 %080

vELL S0.1£65€2Z=01 924 ydjeg ravoo 6L02/£0/L0 pRE]Te)

80°LL Svylvrbezz=al 294 yoeg ravoo 610Z/20/L0 pistille)

lloiked GO'EvL'ELL 6102/1/L0 uo 821AI18G ||0IARd Aq paieas) 90IMI8g ([0JAed S)o0g¥OIND 6L02/8L/L0 ooy Apgen
lloJAed 80°G9€' 201 6102/1L0/£0 U0 201MI8g [j0ihed Ag pajesi) 80IMag |joshed $100QYOIND 6L0Z/€0/20 8y Ajigen
llodhed G2°668'L6 610Z/82/90 U0 a21nag |joihed Aq pajeai) 918G [oiked SyoogNoIND 6L02/L0/L0  %024D Apgen
llodhed 05°L0L (s)oayohed papioa Joj paisnipy 201D ||01ABd SH0OQHOIND 6L0Z/L0/20  P8yD Aupger
lloiked 0620} (shioayohed papion 1oy pajsnipy 8013 |josfed syooqyRIND 6L0Z/L0/L0  P8YD Ajiger

6L Inr
uasuo) Hpain owsap aweN wnpy ajeq adA)
610z AInp
sise Se
._wum_mwm_ A984) . mwm_:mw

JousIg uondelold all4 Ajuno) yuoN

Nd 00t



G jo z abed

siseg yses

lioihed umopyealq payoeje 89g - JIsoda( 108110 19BYSIN ‘800N  £69500 6102/50/L0 ¥oayohed
[loJAed umopyealq paydeje 995 - yisodaq 10a.1Q |2or ‘BZopus|l\  Z695Ad 6L0Z/S0/L0 soayoked
lloihed umopxesliq peydepe aag - yisodaq joeuig snser ‘ezopual\ 1695044 6102/50/L0 $8ydhed
lioshed umopsieaiq payoeje asg - isoda( j09u1Q T Aeyer 'unoDOW 069500 610Z/S0/L0 $o8yohed
Jloihey umopesaiq payoele aag - sodaq 0811Qg AusH ‘zeuey 68950Q 6L0Z/S0/20 yoayohed
lloshed umopyealq payoene 983 - ysoda( j0811Qq lenuen ‘lebupely  88950Q 610Z/50/20 $oayoked
lloifed umopyealq payoee 89S - ysoda( josuq Hagoy ‘IIey  /8950Q 6102/50/L0 sodyohed
lioihed umopyesiq payoene 835 - yIsodaq 10aiQ O PIBYOIY ‘UOSUIYOINH  98950Q 61.02/50/.L0 ¥oayohed
lioihed umopyealq payoeye sas - JIsodaq 108u1Q L @ohoy ‘uospny  895QQ 6102/S0/L0 sosydAed
lioihed umopyealq paysejie ess - Jisodaq joauq 3 AeseQ ‘syoupusH 89500 610Z/50/20 yosyohed
lloihed umopealq payaelie aas - isodaq joaulqg uyor ebulissed  £89500 6102/50/L0 yo8yohed
loihed umopyeaiq payoele 8ag - isodaq Joalig ueyleuor ‘AsnieH  2895AA 6102/50/20 ysyohed
lloshed umopyealq payoene 8as - Iisodaq joauiq pleuoq ‘AsnieH  1§95aQA 610Z/S0/L0 Hoeyoked
[lo:hey umopyeaiq payoelie 99s - Jisodaq Joauig 4 sope) ‘zejezuon 0895AA 6102/S0/L0 yosyofed
lloshed umopyesiq payoejie 89S - yisodaq 10a11Q W IBlueq ‘el 6£9600 6L02/50/L0 yoayoked
ljolhed umopyealq payoee aag - Isodaq 10a.iQ uaqoy ‘Ayuomxod  8/96ad 6102/S0/L0 soayofed
lloied umopyealq payoeje aag - isodaq 10allq Mey Jeysld  £/950d 610Z/S0/L0 yo8yohed
llokeq umopiealq payoeye 99g - ysedsq joaiq sewoy] ‘Aejsu3  9,950Q 6L02/S0/L0 ¥8aydhed
lloiheg umopyeaiq payoele aag - Jisoda( 10eu1g uosey 'sjpiieg  §/95ad 6L0Z/S0/L0 yoayokeq
lloiAeq umopyesiq payoepe a9g - jisadaq joauig ssaf ‘zelo) $/95aa 610Z/S0/L0 ¥oayoked
[loifeg umopyealq payoejie 283 - Jsodaq J08iig V Uy ‘U000  £/950a 610Z/S0/L0 yoayohed
lioifed umopyes.q payoele 88g - JIsodaq 1091 uoQ ‘wdeyd 2,904 6L0Z/50/L0 Hoayohed
lloiAed umopxea.q PBYOERE 833 - JIsoda(g Joauig upsny ‘pawing  1295aa 6L0Z/S0/20 3o3yoked
[lo1hed umMopEealq payoepe aag - jisoda(] 10ai1g euljoe) ‘oAelg  0/9500 6L0Z/S0/L0 yoayohed
lloihed umopxealq payoepe 9ag - Jisodeq Joa.Q uug Joiblg  69950Q 610Z/S0/L0 $03ydhed
lloked umopxeaiq payoele sag - Isoda( 10auIQ pineQ ‘yomouneg §995aa 610Z/50/L0 ¥oayohed
lloiked umopjesiq payoepe 8ag - ysodaq 10aaQ Aue “up ‘mopeg  /995aa 6102/S0/L0 yoayohed
lloiked umopyea.q paydele 88g - ysodaq 198 yueld ‘ueiseleg  9995aA 610Z/S0/L0 yoayoked
lloiAed umopyesiq payoeje 88g - yisodaq 19a11Q d Uyor ‘umpled 699500 6102/S0/20 osyohed
Z56 iL0Z/SL/L Wsodaq) 61.0Z AInr ou) alenbs PQwID oujaienbg  rAYID 6L0Z/GL/L0  HORYD-Iwd g
aunnoy ZL'eov'y 1d 2Gt UORNQLIUOD 8ANOBIT YINDI 6L0Z 0Z AInr (LS¥) £20€0€ - Wby 1snu| sBejuep Aed3 6102/52/L0  %08YD-wd |iig
ZB'tle 9-0122518£69 ¢ uonels 01308|3 g se9) Jed Aed3 6102/02/20  HP9YD- luid |G
AURNOY 0E°09Z'G 8€G0 suonnquUIuoY - sAg Juswalney - SYIdeD Aed3 6L02/LE/L0  HPBYD-Iwd lig
uasuon }pain owapy aweN wnp ajeq adA)
610Z AInp
19)s169y }oayn

JoLISIQ UonLj0Id ali4 Ajuno) YyuoN

61/EL/80
Wd 00:¥



G jo ¢ abey

|10JAed
lloJhed
[loJhed
JloJAeq
jloihed
jjo1hed
lloiAed
lloifed
|loihed
||oJhed
llo2Aedq
lloifed
JlolAed
Jlolhey
llo1ked
ljoJAed
loJAeyq
loifey
|loihed
Jloikeyq
|0ikeg
||01Aeg
lloiheyd
Jjolhey
Jlolhey
[jolhed
lloihed
|lolAed
jjoihed
|loihed
lloihedq
Jlolhed
jlo1hed

umopyealq payoeje 9ag - Isoda( 10a.1g
umopyealq payoeje 9ag - isoda(] J0a11q
umopyealq paydene ass - jisoda( 10811Q
umopyealq payoeRE a88g - Jisoda( 10a41Q
uMOpP)EaIq PAYOENE 833 - Jisoda( 10a11Q
umopyeaJq payoele aag - liseda( 10841g
uMOopXEeaIq PaYoBNE 8ag - isodaq 10aiiq
umopyealq payoeje 8ag - Jisodaq 19a11Q
umopyealq payoepe 9ag - isodaq 193i1g
umopyealq payoeje 9ag - isoda( 19941Q
umopyealq payoeje 2ag - Jisoda( 1994ig
umopyea.q pPaysele 995 - Jisoda(g 198.41g
umopyealq paydele aag - Jisoda( 198.1g
umopyealq payoepe aag - ysoda( j10au1q
umopyealq payoepe aag - isoda(g 10a11Q
umopyealq payoeje aag - jiseda(] 10811
umopyea.iq payoeye 9ag - iIsoda(] 108110
umopyea.q payoeye 9ag - Isoda( 108110
umop3ealq payoele 8ag - jisods(] 10a.1Q
umopyeaiq payoe)e 89g - Jisodaq 1081Q
umopyeaIq payoele 883 - Hsoda( 108l
umopyeaiq payoene sas - Jisodeq 19a.Q
umopyealq paysepe a8as - Jisoda(] 108.q
umopyealq payoepe aas - jisoda( 1981Q
umopyea.lq payoeje asg - ysodaq josaQg
umopXea.q payoene aag - Jisoda(] 10a1g
umopealq payoeje aag - Jisodaq 10eng
umopyealq payoeje aag - isodaq 10a1iq
umop)ealq payoejie 8ag - Isodaq 10811
umopyealq payoeje a8ag - Jisoda( 1811
umopyeaiq payoeje aag - Jisodaq 10811
umopyealq paysene aag - ysodag] Joauq

umopyealq payoeje aag - Jisodaq Joalq

|[@nueyy ‘|ebupep
Haqoy ‘liey

1 @2A0y ‘uospni
3 Aesen 'syoupuaH
uyor ‘1abulssey
ueyjeuor ‘AameH
pleuo(q ‘AsmnieH

4 Solie) ‘zajezuon)
W 121ueq ‘enles
Haqoy ‘Aypomxo-
ey ‘laysid4
sewoy] ‘As|sug
uoiey ‘s|aiueq
ssa 'zaHon
unsny ‘pauing
ueljeuor ‘Aapjong
BUljOIED) ‘OARIg
uug ‘sibig

pineq ‘yomouneg
Auie “ap ‘mopeg
d uyor ‘uimpjeg
uely ‘uewbuimz
ueug ‘Uos|Ipn
[SEUOIA “ISInypuip
Her ‘eon )
youjed ‘Ausyoe )
pieyory ‘Ylnws

0 sul@nboer ‘uowis
O Aejuels ‘eAlIS
lajad ‘1eppnog
ump3 ‘sojueg

N J010IA ‘ByoOYy
pieyoIy ‘19xied

92,500 6102/61/L0
§2.50d 6102/61/L0
24500 6102/61/L0
€2.500 6102/6L/L0
¢¢.504a 6102/61/40
12,500 6L02/6L/L0
024500 61L0Z/61/L0
614500 610zZ/61/L0
8125004 6102Z/61/L0
L12600 610Z/61/L0
914600 6102Z/61/L0
14500 6L0¢/61/L0
12600 6102/61/L0
€1.600 6102/61/L0
¢L.500 6102/61/L0
112500 610¢/6L/L0
014504 6102/6L/L0
604500 6102/61/L0
804500 6102/6L/L0
404500 6102/61/20
904500 610¢/61/L0
504500 610¢/50/2£0
04500 6102/50/L0
£0.4500 610¢/50/40
¢045Q00 6102/50/L0
102500 6102/50/£0
00450d 6102/50/L0
669500 6102/50/L0
869500 6102/50/20
469500 6102/50/20
969500 610¢/50/L0
$69500 6102/50/L0
69500 6102/50/L0

3oayohed
yoayoled
yoayohed
¥oayohed
Moayohed
3¥oayohed
3oayohey
3oayoheyq
yoayohed
yoayohed
)oayoheq
yoayohed
yoayoshed
¥oayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
3oayohed
3oayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohey
¥oaydAed
¥oayoAed
yoayohed
¥oayohedq
3}0ayshed
Noayshed
3No0ayohed
Joayohed
yoayohed
yoayohkeq
yoayohed

juasuon

Wpaip

owapy

6L0Z AInp
J9)s1bay yoayn

aweN

Jou3sIq uon8jold ali4 Ajuno YuoN

wnpy ajeq

adA)

siseq ysen
6L/E1/80

Wd 00:%



G jo ¢ abeyd

siseg Yse)

9t'g Jejs sojeg penbg oid Asjlep seulles  LypEy 6L0Z/ZL/L0  H28YD-Iwd IIg

06°L12 Juswesinquias suoyd (|80 Isied Jord  9bbEy 610Z/2L/IL0  A98YD- Iwd g

zLES LOODHON/SESZ-E10 0S0 ese Auungjoleled  GbbZh 6L0Z/ZL/L0  09UD- Iud |Iig

Z9'€08 [2nd 6L0Z sunp [Bnd - ASNOWN PPz 6L02/2L/IL0  ¥2UD-iwd |ig

aunnoy 00°er8’e Jwa|ddng jJusplooy B ylleaH 44 aAesay [enuuy 00 ® fayoo) g suanslg SIBAN  €bPZY 610Z/2L/L0  HO9YD- Jwid g
aunnoyY 06'889'L Gbzs ABojouyoa | uonewloju| Aunod AsIBIUON  Zvbzh 6L0Z/ZL/L0  HO8YD- lwd (Iig
91°6¥9 sayojed Ajunod YUON pue HySn ‘ou| ‘sesudiaiul WRIqWT  LppZr BLOZ/ZL/IL0  09YD- 1wd (iig

0L'¥81 610z AInr yseu | uonels G00S.-G1068-C uolieiodio] BULB [BULBD  ObbZh BLOZ/ZL/L0  09YD- Jwd (Iig

00°00L %08y0 ued juad S8)elo0SsY UoHIslold Bild [BWIRD  BEVZY 6LOZ/ZL/IL0  ¥99UD- 1Wd (ig

SL'0LL 901G JaJEA AlYIUO € uoneIS SOIMIBS IS BILIONIED  8EVZY 6L0Z/ZL/L0  4O9UD- Juid |9

89'262 Xe} [an} JSHEND PUZ 6LOZ ZLESZH-LG “UlWpy 834 pue xe| Jo jdaqg BILONIRD  LEFZF 6L0Z/ZL/L0  N9RYD- lwd jig

00'SS SPJED ¥dD L1 uoneroossy Jalybyaild sewoly  9eprey 6L0Z/ZL/L0  P8YD- 1wd |iig

0561 siapuljAo uabixQ "ou| ‘seoag disableuy  GepZy 610Z/Z1L/20  09YD- 1wd i

0gY 00%L 8IBMpIBH 90Y  pEVEr 6L0Z/ZL/L0  O1P8YD-lwd |iig

aunnoy $£6zZ9'e JuswalelS OYVOIBD 6L0Z sunr/Aep Jee) aolnag diooueg - jueg SN €E¥Er 6L02/LL/L0  H9BYD-wd |Iig
01'82¢ 3 j00g21 ‘abelios ‘aunr 1oBAUED BDIAIBS AlLuopy Xd Yoel  ZEFTR 610Z/80/L0  YO8UD-wd |ig

00°0Z€ aoueles|o [eoIipaw Alojendsdal [enuuy aiedyjlesH |oBUU]  LEVZY 6L0Z/80/L0  MP3YD-Iud I1g

00zlz suiojlun 1o} 828G AIpunen Joues|D BISEIN  OEbZY 6102/80/L0  0=2UD- uid |Iig

61'9£2 G280 Auedwop Addng ueouswy  6Zpzy 610Z/80/L0  O2UD- 1wid iig

lohed umopyea.q payoelie 8ag - useds( 0allq uely ‘uewbumz 0p25aa 6L02/61/L0 Roayohed
lioshed umopiea.q paydele 9ag - ysadaq 0aiq ueug ‘US| 6£250A 6102/61/20 yoayohed
lloiheq umopyeaiq payoejie 8as - lisodaq 10a1ig [SBUDIN ISINYPUIA  8E26AA 610Z/61/L0 yoayohed
jloJAed umopyealq payoejie aag - Jisoda( j0811Q Har Jeyonyl  /£/60d 6L0Z/61/20 yoayohed
lioshed umopyesiq payoeje aag - Jisodaq josug soued ‘Ausyoe]  9£,500 6102/61/L0 yoayohed
lloihed umopsealq payoeje 89§ - ysode( joauq pieYOly ‘YNWS  S£/50a 6L0Z/61/L0 $osyohed
llokeq umopyeaiq payoeje 88g - ysodaq 10auiQg ump3 ‘sojues  $€£/6aad 6L0Z/61/L0 $oayohed
lloifeq umopyealq payoeye sas - ysodaq joauiq IN 101017 ‘BYD0Y  €££/600 610Z/61/L0 ¥osyohed
lloihed umopyeslq payoele 8ag - Jisoda( 108.iQ pJeyoly Uadied Z€.6AA 6L0Z/61/L0 yoaudhed
lioihed umopiealq psyoeje 89s - Jisodeq 108.1q I2BYDIA ‘900N  LE.SAA 6L0Z/61/40 #oayofed
lloihked umopyes.q payoele 8as - yisodaq 108110 |20 ‘BZOPUBIN  0£250A 6L0Z/6L/L0 #3yohed
lloihed umopyealq payoeje a9g - jisodaq joanq snsap 'Bzopusi\ 622500 6L0Z/61/L0 ¥08ydAed
f1o:hed umopyE®.q PaydENE 89g - Jisodsq 10au1q T Ayl 'UNODoOW 82500 6L0Z/6L/L0 %08ydhed
lloshed umopyeaiq paydelie 99g - yisods( 102110 AusH ‘zeuniey /z/50d 61L0Z/61/L0 %08yohed

jussuo) npain owapy awepN wnp ajeq adA)
610Z AInp
19)s169y ooy

JouISIg Uooaj0Id ali4 Auno yuoN

6L/€L/80



G Jo g abey

Y2 709'6.LE"
aunnoy oo.om\..w = %} uonduUOSANS g BSUBDY| JBSN [BNULE JO [EMBUSY suonnjog jebiel  g/pEy 6L0Z/LE/L0  H08YD- Jwd |iig
LG9LL soIuss abueyax3 30 809810 UNoooY uebyin - -ou| Jelep ANEND  L/bEY BLOZ/LE/LD  HOBUD- Iwd na
580 6102/810Z Ad uswsasinquial auoyd [j20 BZOpUBN SS8"  9/pZ¥ BLOZ/SZ/L0  o8UD-juwd |Iig
aunlnoy £€8°181°L 6102/8102 A4 Wwawssinquial auoyd |99 BZOPUSIN 'S 1901 G/bZh 6LOZ/SZ/L0  ¥09UD- Jud jig
00°0S 610z AInp Juswasinquies auoyd |90 BZOpUSIN SSB  p/p2k 61L0Z/G2/L0  H08YD- hwd (ig
augnoy /¢'/00°L Q9LL9 U] ‘wnsjonad oyloed AsllBA  €L¥Zh 61L02/52/L0  H08YD- Jwd |ig
JUSsU0) Joud GZ'/6L°2 Od uteyded g uiwpy dmas pue JaalsQ XdUdoel  Z.LvZh 6L02/S2/L0  ¥98YyD-lwd g
juasuog Jolid 00°000'6 1AanNv 988210 #1usiD d77 ‘edod g ueaesey ‘iyouelg Livey 6102/S2/L0  98yD-iwd liig
00°0s2 %2240 ueld juwiad S8]BI00SSY UOND8J0Id Bl [BWIBD  0LPZF 6L0Z/52/L0  Yo9uD-wd (IIg
00'62C 6102/9L/01-610Z/81/L sebieyo Apepenp S3IOVd MOTI3A SN 69ver 6102/G2/L0  ¥O8yD-lwd (g
00°00S 3o8yo ueid juusd SOIBID0SSY UON0J0Id BilH [PWIRD  89%ZF 6102/G2/L0  %02uD- Jwd |ig
1dNv 958210 # 13D :AIOA d71 ‘adod 'g ueAeSEY ‘lYouRlg  /9YZb 6LOZ/SZ/L0  YOPYD- hud lig
augnoy 00°0e5° diysiaquisjy; 81eOpaY MIOMISN SIEDPBNUYY  99YZY 6LOZ/WPZ/L0  N989YD-jwd |Ig
SPUN4 "0D JUON 00°LEL'LEG uj Joj Jousjul jo ideQ woy | 43 SNOANOYHI J8|jopuog-loNpny Ajunod AsUsluop  §9vZY 6LOZ/EZ/L0  YooYD- Juwd g
aulnoy 00°SL0°6 ussy 44 Q4ON Yorer 6L0E/€C/L0  Mo8yD-iwd |iig
ov'gcl ¢ UOnelS 2z209sL dIAag UsuIn uoissiy €9vck 6L0C/6L/L0  O8YD-wd |iIg
90’10z € uohels Or08sL 30IAIBG Usuln UoISsiy covey 6L0C/6L/L0  XO9YyD-iwd g
aunnoy ¥6'816'S [B}USQ/UOISIA 61.0Z ISnBny w83 Ovad L9vey 6L0C/6L/L0  %08YyD-lwd |
00989 Anpgesig wie) Buor 4dVO  09b2k 610¢/61/L0  09UD-jwd |ig
LL'ES abueyo 10 -10zZS Wun DUl IO saLjoIg UB)IY/AUICAIBA  BSEZY 6L0Z/6L/IL0 994D 1wid (lig
00°002 61/81 BlE(Q |92)Eed JOSSOSSY l0ssassy Ajuno) Asssjuopy 8S¥Zr 6102/6L/20 Mo8YD-wd |iig
02691 | uoneys ££18G1 0IAIBG UBUIT UOISSI LSPZF 6L02/6L/L0  o8yD-luwd (ig
69269 sjued jueldwod |enp jo siied g eluiofed - S9N 9Skey 6L02/6L/1L0  MO9YD-jwd g
sunnoy $6'8L6'S [ejusQ/uoIsIA 6102 AN vd3 Ovad SSver 6102/61/L0  O8YyD-lwd |ig
1018 dayem 0008ZS | 100e PISIQ $9AS AUNWWOD 3IN0NSED  $SREY BLOZ/BLIL0  O9UD- Jwd (i
SL9lY aoInes auoyda|a) Alyjuop €N BD  €S¥2h 6102/6L/L0  ¥99YD-lwd |iig
00989 Aungesig wia ) BuoT AdY'D  ZSZY 6102/6L/L0  N28yD-wd |Ig
G0'66€ HIYs uo umas yojed ooap penbs oid AsjjeA seules LG¥er 61L02/CL/L0  A28yD-juwd IIig
00°00¢ ®28yo ueld Jwiad SOJBID0SSY UOROBJOId Bli] [pUle)  OSker 6L0Z/ZL/L0  M2eyD-wd g
0548 L0000-€16¥0904 # 1UN02DY SSIBIIM UOZUBA  BPPEY 6LOZ/ZL/IL0  H28YD-jud |Ig
aunnoy 9g°2/¢'L 09149 "Ou| 'wns|olad dyoed Aaljen 8bvey 6L02/2L/IL0  MO8YyD-iuwd |'g
jussuon Upain owap aweN wnpn ajeq adA)
6L0Z Ainp
siseg yse
1335163y 50349 . mmp_\m_:nw

J213SIg Uo1393j04d a4 AJuno)H YyUoN i



Sent:
Subject:

QuickBooks Payroll Services

06/28/2019

Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Payroll service fee

Direct Deposit

Taxes

Total payment

$107.50
$0.00
$57748.25

$57855.75

to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.

Payroll Run Summary for 06/30/2019:

Paychecks

Total

42411 Arnaldo,
42412 Barajas,
42413 OQutzen,
42414 Resendiz,
42415

Train, Carter J

Tax Adjustments:

Tax
Medicare
Medicare

Total:

Modified
Modified
Modified
Modified
Modified

Company
Employee

employee:
employee:
employee:
employee:
employee:

Gross
Wages

139,800.31 78,643.
31,408.82 16,706.
26,512.68 15,912
23,782.44 15,058.

Sebastian 28,949 .47 15,352,

29,146.90 15,613

Barajas, Sergio
Arnaldo, Michael
Qutzen, Thomas
Resendiz, Sebastian
Train, Carter J

Added 1 liability payment or adjustment transaction.

Direct
Deposit

0.

oo Cco




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 07/01/2019
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Payroll service fee $242.25
Direct Deposit $85340.19
Taxes $21782.64

$107365.08

Total payment

to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.

Payroll Run Summary for 07/05/2019:

Paychecks

Total 122,
DD5665 Baldwin, John P =1
DD5666 Balesteri, Frank

DD5667 Barlow, Jr., Larry 2,
DD5668 Batinovich, David 3,
DD5669 Bigler, Erin 3
DD5670 Bravo, Carolina 32,

DD5671 Burnett, Austin
DD5672 Chapin, Don
DD5673 Coon, Kevin A

DD5674 Cortez, Jess 5,
DD5675 Daniels, Aaron 3
DD5676 Ensley, Thomas

DD5677 Fisher, Karl 4,
DD5678 Foxworthy, Robert 4,
DD5679 Garcia, Daniel M

DD5680 Gonzalez, Carlos F 3
DD5681 Harvey, Donald 4,
DD5682  Harvey, Jonathan 34
DD5683 Hasslinger, John 4,
DD5684 Hendricks, Casey E

DD5685 Hudson, Royce T 4,
DD5686 Hutchinson, Richard C

DD5687 Kall, Robert

DD5688  Madrigal, Manuel 4,
DD5689 Martinez, Henry 4,
DD5690 McCoun, Jeffery L

DD5691 Mendoza, Jesus 6,
DD5692 Mendoza, Joel 5.
DD5693 Nooe, Michael 3,
DD5694 Parker, Richard 5.

DD5695 Rocha, Victor M

DD5696 Santos, Edwin 3,

DD5697 Scudder, Peter

DD5698 Silva, Stanley G

DD5699  Simon, Jacqueline C

DD5700 Smith, Richard 4,
DD5701 Tacheny, Patrick 6,
DD5702 Tucker, Jeff 4,
DD5703  Vindhurst, Michael 3,

Gross
Wages
318.12
865.95
100.00
491 .87
886.35
862.24
448 .74
246.00
200.00

769.02
976.45

635.16
016.94
288.00
922 .87
595..28
316.46
327.96
480.00
798.13
934.22
132.00
680.79
386.03

183.62
674.11
637.39
041.50
198.00
074.48
200.00
200.00
200.00
968.99
204.78
327.96
537.42

j=jejelejelejelejojajslajalelslololeololofolololololololololelelololelelaolalo e R o)

Direct
Deposit

85, 340.
2,025,
92 .
2,223 .
2,476.
2,825
2,480.
218.
184.
29
4,158.
2,967
33.
3337
2,307.
252
2,881,
3,324.
2.377.
2925
413.
3,811
864 .
121.
3,074,
2,611.
25.
4,617.
3,755,
2,518,
3,186.
176.
2,037.
184.
180.
184 .
3,747.
4,156.
3,258.
25372

Page 1




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 07/01/2019
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

DD5704 Wilson, Brian 4,734.77 0.00 2,0 L. 73
DD5705 Zwingman, Alan 4,678.64 0.00 3,223.81

Tax Adjustments:

Tax Amount
CA - Unemployment -$0.01
Total: -$0.01
Modified employee: Baldwin, John P
Modified employee: Barlow, Jr., Larry
Modified employee: Bigler, Erin
Modified employee: Cortez, Jess
Modified employee: Daniels, Aaron
Modified employee: Fisher, Karl
Modified employee: Foxworthy, Robert
Modified employee: Harvey, Donald
Modified employee: Harvey, Jonathan
Modified employee: Hasslinger, John
Modified employee: Hudson, Royce T
Modified employee: Madrigal, Manuel
Modified employee: Nooe, Michael
Modified employee: Mendoza, Jesus
Modified employee: Mendoza, Joel
Modified employee: Parker, Richard
Modified employee: Smith, Richard
Modified employee: Tucker, Jeff
Modified employee: Vindhurst, Michael
Modified employee: Wilson, Brian
Modified employee: Zwingman, Alan
Modified employee: Batinovich, David
Modified employee: Gonzalez, Carlos F
Modified employee: Kall, Robert
Modified employee: McCoun, Jeffery L
Modified employee: Rocha, Victor M
Modified employee: Tacheny, Patrick
Modified employee: Chapin, Don
Modified employee: Balesteri, Frank
Modified employee: Simon, Jacqueline C
Modified employee: Barajas, Sergio
Modified employee: Martinez, Henry
Modified employee: Bravo, Carolina
Modified employee: Arnaldo, Michael
Modified employee: Outzen, Thomas
Modified employee: Santos, Edwin
Modified employee: Ensley, Thomas
Modified employee: Resendiz, Sebastian
Modified employee: Silva, Stanley G
Modified employee: Hutchinson, Richard C
Modified employee: Train, Carter J
Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey E
Modified employee: Garcia, Daniel M
Modified employee: Burnett, Austin
Modified employee: Coon, Kevin A

Page 2




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 07/01/2019
Subject:  Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Modified employee: Scudder, Peter
Added 1 liability payment or adjustment transaction.

Page 3




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 07/05/2019
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Direct Deposit $0.00
Taxes $0.00
Total payment $0.00
Modified employee: Baldwin, John P
Modified employee: Nooe, Michael
Modified employee: Hagan, Brandon M.

Modified payroll item: Ins. - Cafeteria Plan
Modified payroll item: Ins. - Life

Modified payroll item: PERS - Survivor

Modified payroll item: Goldenl

Modified payroll item: PERS Contribution

Modified payroll item: LTD - Officers

Modified payroll item: CSFA Dues - Reserves
Modified payroll item: Meals

Modified payroll item: Reimb MHI/SS W/H

Modified payroll item: CSFA Membership

Modified payroll item: Wage Garnishment - R
Modified payroll item: Misc. Addition/Uniform PERS
Modified payroll item: Vehicle Registration Tax Board
Modified payroll item: Pay Adjustment

Modified payroll item: Medicare Reimbursement
Modified payroll item: AFLAC Life Employee paid




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 07/17/2019
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Payroll service fee $113.75
Direct Deposit $89424 .98
Taxes $24204.32
Total payment $113743.05

to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.

Payroll Run Summary for 07/19/2019;

Paychecks Gross
Wages
Total 128,814.86
DD5706 Baldwin, John P 3,865.95
DD5707 Barlow, Ir., Larry 5,286.94
DD5708 Batinovich, David 4,434 .27
DD5709 Bigler, Erin 3,203.54
DD5710 Bravo, Carolina 3,827.95
DD5711 Buckley, Jonathan 72.00
DD5712 Burnett, Austin 342.00
DD5713 Cortez, Jess 5,429.23
DD5714 Daniels, Aaron 5,097.97
DD5715 Ensley, Thomas 54.00
DD5716 Fisher, Karl 4,635.16
DD5717 Foxworthy, Robert 5,306.04
DD5718 Garcia, Daniel M 54.00
DD5719 Gonzalez, Carlos F 5,890.26
DD5720 Harvey, Donald 4,595.28
DD5721  Harvey, Jonathan 4,295.10
DD5722  Hasslinger, John 4,327.96
DD5723 Hendricks, Casey E 464.00
DD5724 Hudson, Royce T 6, ¥1d.71
DD5725 Kall, Robert 214 .50
DD5726 Madrigal, Manuel 4,735.78
DD5727 Martinez, Henry 4,859.23
DD5728 McCoun, Jeffery L 54,00
DD5729 Mendoza, Jesus 5,620.74
DD5730 Mendoza, Joel 5,674.11
DD5731 Nooe, Michael 3,637.39
DD5732 Parker, Richard 5,041.50
DD5733 Rocha, Victor M 285.00
DD5734 Santos, Edwin 3,941.36
DD5735 Smith, Richard 4,595 .40
DD5736  Tacheny, Patrick 4,736.81
DD5737 Tucker, Jeff 4,391.52
DD5738 Vindhurst, Michael 4,483 .08
DD5739 Wilson, Brian 4,327.96
DD5740  Zwingman, Alan 4,320.12
Tax Adjustments:
Tax Amount

OOOODOOOC)OC)OOOOOOOOODOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

Direct
Deposit

89,424,
3,025.
3,594
2,837.
2,270.
2,732,

61.
297.
3,899.
3. 756
49.
.87
3,144.
49.
4,258,
3,324,
3,054.
2,925,
399.
5,118.
192.
3,109.
2,889,
45.
4,244,
3,755.
2,518.
3,186.
254.
2,746.
3,464,
3,21,
3,301.
2,997.
2,432.
2,937.

Page 1




Sent:
Subject:

QuickBooks Payroll Services

07/17/2019

Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

CA - Unemployment $0.02
Total: $0.02
Modified employee: Baldwin, John P
Modified employee: Barlow, Jr., Larry
Modified employee: Bigler, Erin
Modified employee: Cortez, Jess
Modified employee: Daniels, Aaron
Modified employee: Fisher, Karl
Modified employee: Foxworthy, Robert
Modified employee: Harvey, Donald
Modified employee: Harvey, Jonathan
Modified employee: Hasslinger, John
Modified employee: Hudson, Royce T
Modified employee: Madrigal, Manuel
Modified employee: Nooe, Michael
Modified employee: Mendoza, Jesus
Modified employee: Mendoza, Joel
Modified employee: Parker, Richard
Modified employee: Smith, Richard
Modified employee: Tucker, Jeff
Modified employee: Vindhurst, Michael
Modified employee: Wilson, Brian
Modified employee: Zwingman, Alan
Modified employee: Batinovich, David
Modified employee: Gonzalez, Carlos F
Modified employee: Kall, Robert
Modified employee: McCoun, Jeffery L
Modified employee: Rocha, Victor M
Modified employee: Tacheny, Patrick
Modified employee: Barajas, Sergio
Modified employee: Martinez, Henry
Modified employee: Bravo, Carolina
Modified employee: Arnaldo, Michael
Modified employee: Qutzen, Thomas
Modified employee: Santos, Edwin
Modified employee: Ensley, Thomas
Modified employee: Resendiz, Sebastian
Modified employee: Train, Carter J
Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey E
Modified employee: Buckley, Jonathan
Modified employee: Garcia, Daniel M
Modified employee: Burnett, Austin
Modified employee: Scudder, Peter
Modified payroll item: Ins. - Cafeteria Plan
Modified payroll item: Ins. - Life
Modified payroll item: PERS - Survivor
Modified payroll item: Goldenl

Modified payroll item: PERS Contribution
Modified payroll item: LTD - Officers
Modified payroll item: CSFA Dues - Reserves
Modified payroll item: Meals

Modified payroll item: Reimb MHI/SS W/H
Modified payroll item: CSFA Membership

Page 2




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 07/17/2019
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Modified payroll item: Wage Garnishment - R

Modified payroll item: Misc. Addition/Uniform PERS
Modified payroll item: Vehicle Registration Tax Board
Modified payroll item: Pay Adjustment

Modified payroll item: Medicare Reimbursement
Modified payroll item: AFLAC Life Employee paid

Added 1 liability payment or adjustment transaction.

Page 3




Z o | abed

%918 ¥Z 109y~ 00°000'62 9/°86£'02 66'2.0'G
%002 ¥1°008°9- 00'005'8 98'669'L 000
%ve LTl 0z2'9¢L 00005 02'9€9 000
%699 PL'EE6" 00°000°L 9899 000
%yl 0Z'¢00'9- 00°000'2 08'966 000
%9.'86 64°8¥0'6- 00°000°0€L LZ'1G6'02L 000
%E9'86 6.°¢.6'6" 00°000°0€Z L2'920'02L 000

00°6Z6 0070
%90°66 yLegeeL- 00°000'v62°L 98°9LL°182°L 6LZrZ'v9L
%96°501 91'LL6'9E 00°000°029 91°126'9G59 6L erT ol
%6026 62°€29°05- 00°000°0t9 LL'92E£'68G 000

000 000
%Z'v0L 66°82F'1L 00°000'F€ 66'82Y'GE 00°0
%LG° L2 86°G08'ZE 00°000'611 86°G08°LGL 00'¥66'8
%SG8°5S1 £6°Z6E'ZE 00°000°85 £G°26€'06 G1'126'L
%89°001 SrEly 00°000°L9 SYELY'LO §2°990°L
%S9°€01 LGLOP'ELL 00°02v'8vL'y 15128'LE6'Y €L°122'€6
%SG9°201 ¥ GSS 00°000°L2 ¥¥' GGG LE ZEEET'E
%E996L 10'669°L 00°000°€ L0'669'Y aerlL
%LG°GeL 90'621'6 00700064 90'6ZL 6 65909'%1L
%8129 GZ'z6h- 00°00§'L S4°200°) G.7200°L
%86°LLL ¥0°266°G 00°000°0S ¥0'266'SS 66°€GE8
%ltCLL L0'6L9'8L 00°000'0G L L0'619'89) oeseLL
%88'¢0L 0Z'668°L2L 00°0Z6'Lvv'y 0Z6LB'GLS'Y 92°208'LS

196png jo v,  jebpng JeA0 ¢ 196png 6L unr - gL, Inf 61 unr

IviOoL

610z aunr ybnouy; 810z AInp
PaAI229Y LA 1N}y “SA J9Bpng pajoaloid anuanay

JOLISIQ UOID}01d 3414 AJunoH yuoN

(i) uoneBmi jende) aurg - Zgey
pajeubisaq - g
OSIN - G ejoL
8NUBA3Y Snoaue||essii - 096¢
pasinquiiay seaq/spunjay-18yio - 0v6d
8Woau| 1salsu| - yE6P
OSIN - §
sjueln - ¢ |Bjoy
HdVS-OSH - 0£9t
Jojenuiig BulALg YINIA - 0297
sjueln - ¢
saloueby Jay)Q woi4 anuandy . ¢ |BJoL
spung zz} uonisododd - 0561
juswealby aajesadoo) §30 - 019
Aoueby JA09) J8Y)Q WO BNUBARY - 009
0 IANOZ - L VSD - SPOV
salousby 1oy} wol4 anuaaay - ¢
SjUaLWISAsSSY g S8ed - Z |BJOL
3|Npayds 984 - £Eop
XV1 SIN3 - 9b0F
SJUBWISAsSSY '@ S99 - 7
saxe] Auadoud - | |ejo)
YL1dOH - LSt
Jejuswajddng Jold - £H0P
|ejuswaiddng Juaung - Zyop
peindasuf ioud - Lyov
paindag Jold - LEOY
painsasuf Jusund - 0Zov
peindag Juaundg - Loy
saxe] Apedoid - |

awoou|

asuadxgjowoou| ldeuipio

siseg yseo
6L/EL/80
WNd 25:1



Z jo z abed

%LSZ0L 8LYEG'ELL 00'02Z6'¥Z6'9 _8L'¥SY'860°L  15°185°1.Z
%5201 8L VES'ELL 00'0Z6'P26'9 8L'YSH'860'L  LS'L8G'LLT
%5201 BL'VES'ELL 00'0Z6'26'9 8L'YSP'860'L  LS'L8SLLT
%1520l 8L'PEG'ELL 00'0Z6'726'9 8L'YSY'860'.  LS'18S'L.LT
%9'L8 vZ'L09't- 00'000'GZ  9.'86€'02 66°2L0'G

—_— s e e e e

1eBpng jo 9,

186png jeaQ § 1ebpng

61 unp - g, Inf

6l unr

WiolL

610z aunf yBnouyy gLoz Ainp
PaAIaoay LA |BNIOY "SA }abpng pajosfold anusrsy
1oM3SIQ UoKI3j0Id 3114 AJuno yuoN

awoouj JaN
awoou| AseuipiQ joN

Jjoid sS0I5
awoou| |ejo)

pejeubisaq - g |ejo

siseg ysen
61/€1L/80
Nd 25:1



Z 40 | 9beg

%eTZ0 8L'€LZ'9LE'9-  00'SHP'06E'D Z8LLL'PL Jjoid ssoin
%ZZ0 8L'€LZ'9/€'9-  00'SPF'0BE'D Z8'LLL'VL awoou| [ejoL
%6181 Sb'8Le'02- 00°000'G2Z 55129t pajeubiseq - 9 €101
%6t°81L SF'8.£'02- 00°000'6Z 6129t (4w4) uoneBni jeyded aiid - Z96v
pejeubisaq - 9
%L2'2 LZ'682'L1- 00°00§'t1 64°092 ISIiy - § |&j0)
%91 '2G Lz'6g2- 00°00S 617092 anuaAay snosue||9osIN - 096%
%00 00°000'L- 00°000°L 000 pasInquiay sea4/spunjey-1ayi0 - Ovel
%00 00°000°0L" 00°000'0L 000 awoou| )saIau| - peel
OSIN - G
00€l sableyd yoeyy pauiniay - 066Y
%0°0 00'L0E'068" 00'1L0£'068 000 saluaby JayjQ woi4 anusnsy - ¢ [BJoL
%0°0 00°108'769- 00°108'+69 000 spung zz| uoyisodold - 0S6¥
%070 00°000°09L- 00°000°09L 000 yuswsaaiby annesedoo)d 30 - 0L9Y
%00 00°005'G€- 00°005°6E 000 0 3INOZ - L VSO - SHOv
mmmocwm< 18y woi4 anusAly - £
%ELZ 2S'£22°'92- 000009y  8¥'9/2°6 sjusuisassy R s994 - Z [ejoL
%00 00°000°00€- 00°000°00€  00°0 juejd Jjamod Buipue] ssol - L96¥
%2871 25'€2L 69 00°000°G.2 81'9.Z'6 8|npeyog 8o - £E6Y
%00 00°000°19- 00°000°L9 000 XYL SW3 - oFoF
Sjuawisassy g sas4 - Z
%00 00'¥¥9'L20'G-  00bP9'LZ0°GC 000 soxe] Apedoud - | B0}
%00 00°000'L2- 00°000°1L2 000 HLdOH - LSt
%0°0 00°005'¢- 00°005°€ 00°0 lejuswe|ddng oud - £¥0¥
%00 00°000'08- 00°000'08 000 |ejuswalddng Jua.ung - Zyoy
%00 00°005'L- 00°008'L 000 paindasuf Jold - Lyoy
%0°0 00°000'GH- 00°000'G¥ 000 peinsag ioud - L0y
%00 00°000'69L- 00°000'G9L 000 paInoasuf Juaing - 0oy
%00 00%PO'LLL Y- 00PP9'LLL'Y 000 paindag yuauny - 0L0p
saxe] Auadold - |
awoau)
wmcwanw_qmc.__.uu:_ ?_mc_ﬂ._o
1bpng jo ¢, jebpngienp § jyebpng 6L Inpr
610z Ainp
PaAIad3Yy QLA [BN)IY "SA uwmvzm _uouoo_.ohn_ SNUBADY siseg ysep

JoM3SIQ UOD3}0Id aJi4 AUuno yuoN

6L/EL/80
WNd €12



Z jo Z abed

%22 0 8L'ELZ'9LE'D- 00°SPP'06E'9 28 _.m_..v_‘

%CZ 0 8L°€.2'9/€'0- 00°SPP'06E'9 28 LLL'YL

yebpng jo ¢, 1eb6png JsnQ § 1ebpng 6L Inr
610z AInp

paAleoay LA |BNIOY "SA }abpng pajoafoid anusaay
1913S1Q UOIRI3J0Ld ail4 AJUnoD YuoN

awoou| jJeN
awosu| AseuipiQ 19N

siseg Yse)
6L/ELIB0
Nd €12



G Jo | abey

%Z0'ES ZZrLL'z- 00'005'% 8/°GBE'T Zr'8LL
%986 68°zZ.- 00°000'€S LLALZ'ES 86'LLY'S
%2666 00°€- 00'SLL'E 00'ZLL'E 00°0
%1026 00'80¢- 00°005'04 00°Z61'0L 05'808
%L 98'6/8'9- 00°000'Z1 vLbZL'S 1261
%Y1 0L 85°€0} 00°005'Z 85°€09'2 0L'€22
%E8'ZL ¥9°160'€Z" 00°000'G8 9£°806'19 vL8EL'Z
%Z €6 00°085'0€- 00°000'0S¢  00°0Z¥'6LY S9°0LL'LZ
%¥6'G6 0€£°298'09 00'VOE'L6F'L  0L9EY'9EH'L 05'Zv0'Sy
%0001 000 00%SL'LLS  00'PGL'LLS 000
%1970l L1°SB6'T 00°000'59 11756629 9/'6€L'S
%V6'96 vE'8Zh- 00°000'v} 99'LIG'EL 18921}
%0001 Z6'L- 000SL'LPE  80'8VL'LYE 000
%606 65'¥29'E- 00°000°0 Lr'SL€'9€e 51°062'C
%08 ZZ'808'65- 00°000'09v  82°L6L'00F 8/'G88'VE
%E0'E0L 16'€26'221 LZ'080'LS0'Y  8L'VOO'PLL'Y L7°0LL'80p
%6E L6 0Z'€EL'8" 00°000'GEE  08992'9Z€ 00'8Z€'LE
%96'L6 05'868'- 00°000'0¥Z  0S°LOL'SEZ 89°€62'G1
%8L'E0k L0'8LY'8 00°000'69Z LO'8LY'ELZ 000
%L 9LL V89Sl 00°000'28 ¥8'£95'L0L 89°122'6
%0°'86 Sv'168'Z- 00°000'GPL  SG'ZOL'ZYL ££°06E'ZL
%S9 LLE 98°116'€52 0000002  98°LL6'ELE 0L'ZL9'GLL
%995 S5°0%0'92- 00°000'09 G¥'6G6'EE 00'66£'€
%E9'L6 $9'680°2- 00°000'88 GE'0L6'S8 25'66L'2
%98'L0L 0v'Gri'9 00'8V6'SKE  OF'€6£'ZSE 00°€6Z°Z¢
%L 'G6 S8'1Z8'GLL- LTTEL'SIE'T  THOLEGYZ'T 0L'L0g"18L
196png Jo 9,  jeBpng 18A0 § 196png gLunc-gL Inc 6 unp
IvioL

|enjoy "sA }abpng asuadxgy

6102 aunr yBnoayy gLoz AInp

Ajunaeg |e120g - 8805

aoueinsuj |e)idsoy asesipal - LE£0S
8JUeINsSU| 9AI9SAY - 9E0S
Angesig wia) Buo - pgos
juswdojdwaun ajels - ££05

V4S9 - 8oueinsu| 817 - ZE0OS
palnjay-aoueinsu) YyjeaH - LE0S
asueinsuj| yjjesH - 0£0S

$)S09 2oUBINSU| Y}|BdH - 0£0
sjjeuag Juawainay - 0Z0 [EI0L

Aypqen papunjun - SY3dIeD - 820§
Vid3d € 4ol Jafojdw3 - §y3d - 9205
uonesuadwo) paissjag - VINDI - SZ0S

ueoT yohed pung apis - #Z0S
2 481 sehojdwi] - Sy3d - £20S
| 191 Jshojdwig - §H3d - LZ0S

sjyeueg jusweinasy - 0Z0

saueleg @afojdw3 - gL0 |B)OL

eI ¥IJVS -salejeg - 1Z0S

Aeg awnuanQ - 6105

aWIMBAQ wWesa] aqinis - 8106

Aed AepijoH - 2105

Aed uoneanp3 - 9106

HoAed uonesep/eneaT X218 - ¥1LOS
Aiejeg - sanlasay - €105
Alejauoag - Aiejeg - z1L0S

Z 191] fysjeg-saueles - LLOS

L 1811 A)jeg-saueles - 0105

sauejeg aakojdwy - 0L0

SLI43N39 ? SIVIVS - 0100

asuadxy

asuadx3/ewoou] AleuipiQ

JoL}SIQ UORD3)0Id 3li4 Aunod yuoN

siseg ysen
6L/€L/80
Wd 1e:2



G jo z abed

%2001 LPZE0'PL 00°000'0¥1 Ly ZEO'PSL 96'G99'|
8€°Z95'} 8€'29G’L
%9¥°LE Z8'Los'e- 00°000'% 8L'86¥'L LL'ZED'L
%C 9L 68765~ 00°005'2 LL'G06'L 00°06
%92'601 §2'0LE 00000y SZ0LE'Y 20°€E9’)
%96°L0L FRACTAR 00°000'6 LT9L1'6 00092
%lvZlL 82°020'GlL 00°005'021L 82°025'GeElL Sb'€80'0L
%5020l 008689 00°€SL'PEE 00'LLO'LYE 000
%00 00°000°L- 007000} 000 000
%9S°LLL 00'868'L 00°000'89 00'858'GL 000
%0001 000 00°€51'692 00'€51L'592 000
%196 99'€668- 00°002'vL rEOr9'El 0L°€28
%SGT 9¢ 0L'GL2'L- 000002 06'vcL 000
%EL'C6 L9°¢ee- 0000z’ £€€°496'C 000
%9°0L L LL'¥56 00°000'6 LL'¥S6'6 0L'€28
%6166 LLG6L- ¥5°€09'86 £V'808°L6 ¥8°200°C
%L6°CY G§8'895'¢- 00005’ GLLEB'L PO'¥SL
%0004 000 PSEOL'LL FSE0L AL 000
%ZP'LLL 06048 00'000°G 06°048'S 0z'Gee
%5201 ¥8'¢06 00°000°2L 8'206°Z1 09°ELS'L
%E"98 L2'6EL'S 00'000'02 €L°092' L1 FANTA "
%8696 82°0S1- 00°000°S ZTere’y vozLL
Y%vley 67'885'8- 00°000°S1 LG LLP'O 80'vLE'L
%20°00L 85'ziE'L L2°669'691L'9  S8'LL6'0LL'G 26°900°98%
00'8¥8°¢ 00'8¥8°C
%9.L°68 £0'265'€9- 00622129 16'289°L8S 90°900°0¢
jebpng jo 9, j8Bpng 19AQ § yebpng 6L unp - gL, |np 6L unp

Ivi0oL

610z @unr ybnouy 810z AIne
|enjoy "sA }abpng asuadxgy

juawdinb3g jo asueuajuiepy - 0Z1 lelol
adueuBjUle JOJRINWIS - GZ1S
juswdinb3 ¥VSN - ¥Z1LS
juley dinb3g aouyy0 - €Z1LS
agueusjuley 'v'a'0’S - ZZ1S
uie “dinb3 uonesiunwwo? - LZ1LS
juawdinb3 jo Jutey - 0ZLS
juawdinb3 jo asueuajuiel - 0z}
asueinsuj - 00} [BI0L
PIV 18414 - Z0LS
asuesnsu| fiqel] [ejeuag - LOLS
aoueJnsu] dwo? s 8)I0M - 0015
asueinsyj - 00}
dx3 pjoyesnoH - 060 (€301
swuojlun - 8dialeg AupuneT - Z60S
adiaieg AipuneT - 1605
sasuadx3 pjoyesnoH - 0605
dx3 pjoyasnoy - 060
SUCHEDIUNWWOY - 090 [eIOL
spJed Jiy Jeindwo? - €908
yojedsia 116 - 2905
auoyd Jenjjad - 1905
auoydajay - 0905
suoeIIUNWWOY - 090
dx3 saiddng jeuosiad g A1ajes - 050 |BIOL
aseyaing wioyiuf - 2505
sal|ddng jeuosiad @ Alajes - 0505
dx3 sanddng |euosiad g L194es - 050

$31NddNS ? SIADIAYIS - 0500
SLid3N34 ® SIRVIVS - 0100 IB30L

swie|n dwon sI8NIoM - OF0

S)S07) @JuBINSU| Y}|eaH - 0£0 |eI0L

JoL}SIQ UORD3}0Id all4 AJUNoY YUON

siseqg yse)
6L/ELIBO
WNd LEZT



G jo ¢ abed

%628 €C6ET V- 00°000'6 19°09.L'F 08'¢6V swdinb3 g sjooy - 0225

juswdinb3 pue sjoo] |jews - 0ZZ

%00 00700t~ 0000 000 000 saseaT g sjuay - 002 Iel0L
%00 00°002- 00002 000 000 punoig/ainoniyg sasea g usy - 0125
%00 00°002- 00'002 000 000 juawdinb3 Jo sasea g sjuay - 002

sasea g sjuay - 00Z

%16°0Z1 187188°L 00°000'6 18°188'0L 000 dx3 sonoN |eba @ uonedlqgnd - 061 Iel0L
%6021 187188 00°000'6 18718801 000 saoljoN |eba g suonealiqnd - 0616

dx3 aonop |eba g uoneslqnd - 061

%9G'06 6v'ZhLGL- 00°000°09L 162881 00°6v0°2 B0IAI8G |BUOISS3j0.d - 08) [EIOL
%80°LL ¥6FLO'EL- 00°000°S¥ 90°'686'LE 000 Sjuejnsuo) - 8815
%C9'G6 00'99¢'z- 00°000'¥S 00'PE9°LS 000 uonesnsiulwpy xel Ayadold - 181G
%S ELL 00°629'¢ 00000 006498 00°008 039 ‘s)day ueid apIsIng - 981§
%0°59 00°06L'}- 00°000°G 00°0SZ°t 000 uoiensIuILpY JUBLY - €816
%8021 ¥5'801'8- 00°000°L 9v°L68°S 00°G¥E suoneulwex3/suoienoou] papy - ZgLs
%0701 00002Z°L 00°000°¢ 00°00Z'F 00006 lasuno) jeba - gL
%SGl 66°1LG2'S 00°000'¥€ 66°LGZ°6€ 000 Bununoosay - 0gLg

301AIAG |BUOISSA0Id - 08}

%20°TLL 95°€95'91 00°000°€2 95°€9G'6€ 16'98¥°C sasuadx3g aouj0 - 041 [e10L
€991 8.8 JayjQ - sasuadx3y #0140 - 0LL
% 161 L0°180°G1 0000591 LO'LBG'LE 82'988°1L uoddng saaindwod ‘1| - LLLS
%S6°221 98'GoY’L 000059 98'G96'2 L6°L6G asuadx3 82140 - 0L1S

saesuadx3g 92140 - 0L}

%8951 00'959°6 00°000°2L 00'959'92 00961 L1 sesueadx3 diysiequiajy - 051 [e10L
%8951 00'959'6 00°000°21 00'959'92 009GL°LL sdiyssaquisiy - 0515

sesuadx3g diysiequisy - 05}

%6L7201 LOFEE 00°000°Z} LopEE'TL YL vPeL asuadx3 salddng [edipaly - OFL |BIOL
%6L°Z01 L9vEE 00°000°Z1 LOPEE'ZL rLpp8'L (pL wsD) sanddng jesipayy - 0pLS

asuadx3 saiddng |esipap - op)

%e8’'LE (AT 00°000'GL 09°¢ell'y 96'6%¢ Sainjonag Jo sdueuajulely - gl ejoL
%T8LE 0¥'9ZZ'01L- 00°000°GL 09°€LL'Y 96'6%¢ SaInjondig Jo JUlBly - OELS

SAINJONIIS JO BOUBUIUIEY - OEL

196png jo 9, 1eBpng 4en0 ¢ 19bpng 6L unr - gL, Inf 61 unp
vioL

610Z aunr ybnouyy gLoz AInr

|enjoy "sA jJabpng asuadx3
Jo13SIq Uoldaj0Id 34 Auno) yuoN

siseg yseo
6L/ELIZ0
Wd €2



g jo p abeg

16'859'Z 000
%00 007009z 00°009°2 00°0 000
%L¥ 96 08'0£9'8¢- 7S'959'760°L  ¥.°G8BB'GS0'L £6°L£L'05
%L VEL vOveEr's 00°000'62Z YO'¥Zr e 000
%2121 vO'ver's 00°000'G2 v0'vZy'0€ 00°0
%ZE Ll FAN ol 00004t ZL'0v0'9 01’6282
%6LEEL 89°€L0°L 00°000°€ 89°€LO"Y 00'652°2
%LZ'ELZ Z6'Z6.L 00°004 Z6'26Y°L 000
%BE'EEL Z5EElL 00°00% Z5€ES oLyL
%EZ'Z0L SLOLY 00°00%°81 GL0L8'8L 0Z'162'L
%1£°601 L9'9Le 00°00%'S 19'9LL'e L1°Z8¢
%Z9°001 v5'e6 00°000°GL ¥G°€60'GL 60'698
Y%t 66 G5'89¢- 00°005'G9 SHLEL'GO ¥6906'L
%0°2G¢ 000252 00°000°L 00°028'c 000
%188 ¥6'96€- 00°000'€ 90°€r9'z 9c'ErZ
%8l 8z 9L729L'C 00°00G'L 9,7292'% 000
%8116 LEV6T'G" 00°000'09 £9°60L'vS 85'£99'L
%£9'96 G1°266'vS- 00°008'9Z1 S8°108'LL 62'€L8
%P8 66" LLOVT |- 007008 LL 9t~ 62'€LS
%t LB 007009~ 00°000°2 00°00%'9 00°00€
%LSELL ZL'sEL 00°000°L ZL'GEL'L 00'0
%82°96G 96°082'05" 00°000'GLL Pr6LLYO 00°0
%0°0 00°000°¢- 00°000'€ 000 00°0
%¥ L 09 £6'£8S - 00°005'LL L0°916'9 12°94G°L
%ZZ 98 09 bre- 0070052 0b'651°Z 16°280'L
1e6png jo o,  18Bpng 19AQ § 1ebpng 6L unf- g, Inp 6L unp

avioL

610Z aunr ybnouy) gLoz Ane
|enjoy "sA }9bpng asuadxg

Sjuel9 OJAVHH/INEG - 9LE5
B2 005'Z$> uswdinby - /€5
suolsinboy |eyde) - 0L¢
S3IASVHIHNd TV.LIdVYD - 00€0
S317ddNS '? SIDIAYIAS - 0500 I€I0L
sainjonng - 09¢ |ejol
NION - 99€S
sainonang - 098
abieyoing g sexe] ‘seaq [eioedsg - OpE |BIOL
soxe] '@ seaq |e1adsg - Zyes
(1esa1@) xey [eng - L¥ES
abieyn ung abemasg . opes
abieyoing g sexe] ‘seaq |eioadsg . Opg
seninn - 092 18101
19]BM - L92S
21309|3 g se9 - 0925
sannn - 092
sasuadx3 [aAel] g |an4 - 0GZ [€IOL
Bulujes] g sasinon apIsing - £625
asuaysisqng Buneapuepiou| - 26z
SUOIJEPOWODIY B |[9ARI] - LGZG
1end - 05ZS
sasuadxg |aAes] g |and - 05Z
sasuadx3 |e1vadg 1o1s1Q - 0£Z |BIOL
S9SsSE|D uoljeanp3 2lqnd - 8EZS
asuadx3 Jaquwaly pieog - GEZS
(sjeto1ely) SeSIN0T UOHDNASUY| - ££ZS
uonda|3 - ZEZS
$9|2ZON/9SOH - LETS
sasuadx3 |eioadg Jouasiq - 082
juswdinb3 pue sjoo] jjlews - 0ZZ |e101
weod - |LZZ5

siseg yseo
6L/€1/80

JoH3SIQ UoRd8j0Id a1l Kunod yuoN W Lo



G 4o g obey

%SG5° 66 £L°06L°2E L8'GLLL9Z' - 89°S2EVET L- 96°£62°LES-
%SG 66 €L°06L'Z€ L8'GLL'L9Z' .- 89'SZEVET .- 96'€62'2E5-
%SG°66 €1°06.L'2E- L8'GLL'L9Z' L  89GZEVET'L 96'€62'LES

99°Eve’L vO'SL
%LEBL LTV 00°002 £L°851 000

ZTYES'E Z0'G6E
%L9°68 25'892- 00'009'2 8Y'LEE'Z 000
%1968 25'892- 00°009'2 8F 1EE'Z 000

€ LZE- 000
18bpng jo %,  186png J8A0 § 18bpng 6L unr - gy, |np 6L unp

IVLOL

6102 aunr ybnoayy gLoz AInr
jen}oy “sA }abpng asuadxyg
Jou3sIg uonIdlold ail4 Ayjunoy yuon

awoouj jJeN
awosu) AieulpiQ 18N

asuadx3 jejo)
$994 Ndl - 666
sableyn eo1Alag yueg . 01699
sesuadx3 |joihed - 00099
S3ASVHIUNd TVLIdVD - 00€0 IeloL
suosinboy [eydes - g2¢ |ejo)
juel 94v - LLES

siseg ysen
6L/ELIB0
WNd €2






G jo | abeg

%c9°SL 66°25E 061 00°00L°L8G LO'L¥L'06
%E6 Y 9/4°208°¢- 00000t ve'l6l
%129 £0°L0L'6F- 00°000°€S 16726Z'E
%EL 0L 00ty 00°008'¢ 00°EV8'e
%el’el 00'829'8- 00°000'0L 00°ZLE°L
%860 £2'288'L1- 00°000°Z1L LLLL)
%9E°E 00°681°¢- 00°00€'E 00°LLL
%9691 21718604 00°000°'G8 €8 ZIY'vL
%ty 9L 08'665'Zve- 00°000°0LY 0z 0029
%8¢ GG LY8'8LG L~ 00°L6Z've9'L  SEEvb'sSt
%00 00°L¥L'6YL- 00°L¥L'6PL 000
%y Ee 06°52E'8L- 00°000'vZ 0L'v29'G
%L0°L GO'6EB'CL- 00°000'GL S6°090°L
%00 00°0GL LPe- 00°0GL°LPE 000
%Et 'L G/ '859'Lp- 00°000'GY ST'LPE'e
%98°L GR'ZEI' VLY 00°000'0S# GlL.9¢'se
%E6°L 20°29.'906°2- 00'000°LGL'E  86'ZEZ0GZ
%L8'vL 08°042'0L)- 00°000°002 0z'6¢l'6C
%9t'¢ L1'9€6' /6" 00°000°001 £8°€9¥'2
%L 0 z€269'vL- 00°000'GL 89°20¢
Y%lt'L 6Z°Z0L LLL- 00°000°0Z1 12°/68'8
%00 00°000'091- 00°000°091L 000
%6E'E 05 ¥96'LG- 00°000°09 05°'GE0°C
%eS L 00°800'98- 00°000°c6 002669
%89 00°Er9’LGE- 00°000'9.E 00°4G6E'vT
%688 6675 L6 L 00°000°€46'L 90°0S¥'GLL
1ebpng jo %,  1ebpng a0 ¢ 186png 6L Inr
6L0Z AIne

jen)oy "sA }abpng asuadxg

$)S07) 9oUBINSU| Y)jedH -
Ajunoag je1dog -

asueinsu| |eyidsol aiedlpajy -

JURINSU| BAI9S3AY

Aingesig wia) buoT

V4S9 - @sueinsuj ay

asueinsu| yjjeay

0€0 Iej0L
8€0S
LE0S

- 920§
- ¥E0S
yawdhojdwaun aje)g -

€€0S

- 2808
paijay-asueinsu| yjjeay -

LEOS

- 0E0S

S)S07) @oURINSU| Y} eaH - 0£0

sjjauag juswainay

Aupgery papunjun - sy3died
Vid3d € Je1] Jekojdw3 - Sy3d
uonesuadwo) pausjeq - YINII

ueo] yohed pund apig

- 020 |ejol
- 8205
- 92058
- 6208
- 205
Z 191 Jefojdwy - SY3d -
| 491} Jehojdw3 - SY3d -

£208
1208

Siijeusg Juswainay - 020

sauejeg aafojdwy -

Aed awnpang -

BWIHBAQD WEed| IS -

Aed AepioH -

Aed uoneanpy -

HoAed uoneosepjanear yoIg -
Kiejeg - sanlasay -
fiejaroag - fluejeg -

Z 191) Aysjeg-sauiejeg -

| 121 A)ojeg-saliejeg -

0L0 [ejolL
610S
8L0s
LloS
9L0s
vios
€LoS
ZLos
LLOS
0105

sauejes aafojdwg - 0L0

S1I43N39 ? SAIFVIVS - 0L00

Jo13s1g UonIL8joId a1l Ajunod yuoN

asuadx3/ewosu] Aueuipip

siseg yse)
6L/€1L/80
Nd €2:C



G jo g abey

%E0°0 04°G66't7 L~ 00°000°G} (o84
%€0°0 04'G66'FL- 00°000°GL (s} 4
%811 69°SrE'8EL- 00°000'0%1 LEPS9'L
%BL'S 16'89/2'¢- 007000t £v'LET
%00 00°005'2- 0070052 000
%00 00°000'%- 00°000'% 000
%ZZ Gl £2°0£9'L- 00'000'6 L1869}
%¥0°0 69'9vv'0CL- 00°005'0Z1 LL'ES
%G9 LL SZ'LLL'98e- 00'000°L¥€ §1822'19
%00 00°000°L- 00°000°} 000
%0°0 00°000'92- 00°000'9. 000
%8922 GZ'L44'802- 00°000'022 §.'822'L9
%9€ 0L 69'629'CL- 00°002'G1 LEVLG L
%901 00'882'L- 00°000'2 00ZLZ
%Sl ve'L0L'E- 00°00Z'¢ 99'Z6%
%L'8 S£°0EL'6- 00°000°04 $9'698
%LZ€ £6°€6/'96- 00°000'001 L'90Z'E
%L L 96°Gr8'L- 0070002 PO'¥PS1L
%00 00°000'08- 00°000'08 000
%EG9¢ 22'808'¢c- 00°000'9 £L161L'T
%Ll 0E'6EL LL- 00°000'Z1L 04098
%88'9 LLV29'8L- 00°000'02 £2°G/E°L
%LG L2 L1ye9'e- 00°000°G £2°GLE'L
%00 00'000°G L~ 00°000°G1L 000
%1LZL 95°/96'G/6'P- 00°LBE'Z9E'S  ph'EZp'ose
jebpng jo % 1ebpngienQ § 1ebpng 6L Inr
610z AInp

|en)oy "sA }abpng asuadxg

SaINJoNJis JO @dueudjuIBl - OC) |BIOL
S8IN}ONAS JO JUIB - OELS
$8IN}oNAS JO BdUBUBEY - 0L
juawdinb3 jo asueusjulel - gz |BIOL
yuawdinb3 ¥vsn - ¥Z1S
‘Julely dinbg 8210 - €215
asueusjule yY'a'o’s - ZZLS
Jutepy “dinb3z uonedIUNWWOY - LZLG
juswdinbgz jo juley - 0Z1LS
juawdinb3z jo aosueusjuley - gz
aosueuansuj - oo} |2101
Py isii4 - Z0LS
aosueinsu| Ajjiger [e4auss - LOLS
aoueinsu| dwo? s J9%I0M - 0015
aaueInsuy| - 00}
dx3 ployasnoH - 060 |BI0L
swuojiun - as1aleg AipuneT - Zg0s
adinieg AipuneT - LGOS
sesuadxg pjoyasnoy - 0605
dx3 pjoyasnoH - 060
suolesuNWWoY) - 090 [eloL
spJeD ay Jeyndwo) - £905
yojedsiqa 116 - 2905
suoyd Jenjj@d - 190S
auoydajal - 090§
SUOHEDIUNWIWOY - 090
dx3 saiddng |euosiad g Alejes - 050 |e10L
aseyaingd uuoiun - Z505
saljddng |euosiad g A}9jes - 0505
dx3 seiddng jeuosiad B A)ajes - 050
S3ITddNS ¥ S3DIAY3S - 0500
S1I43IN34 ? SIIUVIVS - 0100 |E30L

s|seg ysen
6L/€L/80

Jou}SIQ uond3jold ali4 Ajunod yuoN Wd £2:7



G jo ¢ abeg

%00 00°000'¢- 00°000'¢ 000
%460 B €88 LL- 00°000°Z1 LGoLL
%00 00°000°¢- 00°000°€ 000
%E'L 61'€88'8- 00°000'6 LSO
%0'0 00°00%- 00°00F 000
%0°0 00°00Z- 00°00Z 000
%0°0 00°002- 00°002 000
%00 00°000'ZL- 00°000°ZL 000
%0°0 0000021~ 00°000'Z1 000
%G5°01 00°0£L'Z6" 00°000°€0} 00°048°0L
%0'0 00°006°2- 00°005°Z 000
%LE0 00'008'€S- 00°000'tS 00°002
%081 00°051'0- 00°005§'2 00°06€'L
%00 00°005'9- 00°005'9 000
%lT¥ 00°08L'2- 00°005'L 00°02¢
%00 00°005'¢- 00°005'€ 000
%98 Ly 00°005'2Z1- 00°00S'L2 00°000°6
%96 25'659'92- 00°005'62 8r ¥8'Z
%LEZL 26'651'02- 00°000°€2 8V VP8'T
%0°0 00°005'9- 00°005'9 000
%L1 Gl 00°082'GL- 00°000°8L 00°022'2
%LLGL 00°082'GL- 00°000'81L 0002L'2
%910 0G°086°L1- 00°000°ZL 0561
%910 05°086°L1- 00°000'Z1L 0561
1eBpng jo 4,  j18bpng Jan0 § 18bpng 6L Inr
610Z AInp

|en)oy “sA jabpng asuadxgy

S9|ZZON/OSOH - LEZS
sesuadxg |eivedg Jo181q - 0£Z
jawdinby pue sjoo] |jews . 0ZzZ 101
weo4 - LzZZs
juswdinb3 g sjoo} - 022§
juswdinb3 pue sjoo] |jews - 0ZZ
SeseaT g Sjuay - 00Z |eIoL
punoig/aIn}onsg sases g Juay - 0LzZS
juawdinb3 jo sases B susy - 00ZS
sesea g SJuay - 00Z
dx3 a21joN |eba '3 uonealqnd - 06l (2101
Sao1joN |eBaT '@ suonesljgnd - 0615
dx3 aonjopN |eba g uoneslqnd - 061
821A19G |eUOISSa0.Id - (8] [BIOL
SjuejnNsuoy - 8815
uonensiuiwpy xe) Auadold - /81§
"9)@ ‘syo8yD ue|ld 8pISIND - 981G
UolesSIUIWPY JUBID - €815
suoljeulwex3/suone[naou] pey - ZgLs
lesunog jebeT - LgLg
Bupunoady - 08l
821AJ9G |BUOISSAlod - 08)
sasuadx3 ao10 - 0L} 8101
poddng sandwion ‘1 - LL1S
asuadx3 82140 - 041§
sasuadxgy 22140 - 041
sesuadxg diyssaquia - 05| [eIOL
sdiysiaquialy - 0518
sasuadxg diysiaquiayy - 051
asuadx3 saiddng [esipayy - opL |EIOL
(v£ vs2) seuddng |eaipa - ovLS
asuadx3g seiddng |esipaly - OpL

Jou}SIq uona9joLd all4 Ajunod yoN

siseg yses
6L/€1/80
WNd €2:2



G jo ¢ abey

%866 G008L- 00°002 G661
08249
%00 00°001'29- 0000429 000
%00 00°004'29- 00°004°29 000
%00 00°009'z- 00°009'z 000
%00 00°005'65- 00°00G°65 000
%S6 6.°6L9°L.8- 00°00L'€96 L2'08Y'L6
%00 00°000°0¢- 00°000°0€ 000
%00 00°000°0€- 00°000°0€ 000
%58 e L0L Y 00°000'G 89'262
%00 00°000°¢- 00°000°€ 000
%1561 2eL02'L- 00°00S"} 89°262
%00 00006 00°005 000
%EL L 86°690°LL- 00°005'8L Z0'0EY'L
%148 ZL'gBlLe- 00°00S'¢ 88'¥0¢
%S L 98'v.8°€L- 00°000'S1L PLG2LL
%lEtY SEL1L8°0L- 00°000'74 G9'88L°E
%00 00°005°G- 00°005'S 000
%00 00°000°¢- 00°000°¢ 000
%00 00°005°G- 00°005°S 000
%LES GE'LLB'9G- 00°000°09 69'88l'e
%E'8 00°GPS'0L- 00°00S°LL 00'556
%0°0 00°008- 00°008 000
%98°ZL 00°00L'9- 00°000°L 00006
%SG 00°Gt6- 00°000°} 0065
j9bpng jo o, jabpng JenQ $ jobpng 6L Inc
610z Ainp

|enjoy "sA }abpng asuadxg

sabieys adiAleg yueq - 01699
sasuadxg |joihed - 00099
S3SVYHIUN TVLIdVD - 00€0 IBIOL
suonisinboy [ejide] - 0L [e}0L
€8 005°Z$> Juawdinby .- 6/¢¢
SUOIEDIUNWWO? 3|IGOW - LLES
suonisinboy jeydes - 0L¢
S3ASVYHIHNd TV1IdVD - 00£0
S31TddNS ? SIADIAHIS - 0500 IejoL
saJnonag - 09¢ (ejoL
asuadxd ainjonus - 09¢S
s$aInjonns - 09¢
abieyoing g saxe] ‘saaq |eioeds - Opg [BIOL
soxe] g sea4 |e1vads - Zyes
(1es=1q) xey 1end - 1peS
abJeyn ung abemag - OpES
ableysing @ saxe] ‘seaq |e1vadg - opg
sa1jnn - 092 [e10L
12)epM - 1925
2130313 g Se9 - 0925
sann - 092
sasuadx3 [9Ael] P [on4 - 06Z |BIOL
Buiuiel) @ s8sinoD apIsINQ - £675
aouajsisqng Bunasayauspioy] - Z6zZs
SUOIJEPOWIOIDY ' |OARI] - |GZS
|end - 05ZS
sosuadx3 [aAei] g |ond - 062
sesuadx3 |e1vadg 10143S1Q - 0£Z |BIOL
SesSe|) uonesnp3 aljqnd - 8EZS
asuadxg Jequaly pieog - 6£Z6

(sielio3ey) sesinon uonoNiIsuY| - ££76

JOL}SIQ UONI2J0Id all4 AJUno) YpoN

siseg yse)
6L/ELIB0
Wd £€2°2



G jo g abed

%6%"L _L6'860°'606'S 00°L6L°L8E'9-  £0°Z69'8Lp-
%61 L 16'860'606'S 00°L6L'/8E'9- £0°269'8LY-
%6YL /6'860'606'G-  00°'L6L'L8E'9  €0'269'8LY
£6'G6
1ebpng jo % jebpng 19A0 § 1ebpng 6L Inr
610Z Ainp

|enjoy “sA }9bpng asuadxg
J121S1Q UoNDdj0.d Bil4 AunoH yoN

awoouy] J2N
awoosu| LeulpiQ 19N

asuadx3 |ejo]

$924 Ndl - 666

siseg yse)
6L/EL/80
Nd £€2:2






5:15 PM North County Fire Protection District

08/12/19 Reconciliation Summary
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 06/30/2019

Jun 30, 19
Beginning Balance 1,424,358.80
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item -500,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 2 items - 263,653.76
Total Cleared Transactions -236,346.24
Cleared Balance 1,188,012.56
Register Balance as of 06/30/2019 1,188,012.56
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item -600,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 3,754,621.55
Total New Transactions 3,154,621.55
Ending Balance 4,342,634.11

Page 1



5:15 PM

08/12/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 06/30/2019

Type Date Num

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
General Journal 06/04/2019 1302

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 2 items
General Journal 06/30/2019 1301
General Journal 06/30/2019 1301

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 06/30/2019

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
General Journal 07/23/2019 1302

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 07/31/2019 1301

Total Deposits and Credits
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Name Cir Amount Balance
1,424,358.80
X -500,000.00 -500,000.00
-500,000.00 -500,000.00
X 62,644.38 62,644.38
X 201,009.38 263,653.76
263,653.76 263,653.76
-236,346.24 -236,346.24
-236,346.24 1,188,012.56
-236,346.24 1,188,012.56
-600,000.00 -600,000.00
-600,000.00 -600,000.00
3,754,621.55 3,754,621.55
3,754,621.55 3,754,621.55
3,154,621.55 3,154,621.55
2,918,275.31 4,342,634.11

Page 1



5:18 PM
08/12119

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 07/31/2019

Jul 31, 19
Beginning Balance 1,188.,012.56
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item -600,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 3,754,621.55
Total Cleared Transactions 3,154,621.55
Cleared Balance 4,342,634.11
Register Balance as of 07/31/2019 . 4,342,634.11
4,342,634.11

Ending Balance

Page 1



5:18 PM North County Fire Protection District

08/12119 Reconciliation Detail
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 07/31/2019

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 1,188,012.56
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

General Journal 07/23/2019 1302 X -600,000.00 -600,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -600,000.00 -600,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

General Journal 07/31/2019 1301 X 3,754,621.55 3,754,621.55
Total Deposits and Credits 3,754,621.55 3,754,621.55

Total Cleared Transactions 3,154,621.55 3,154,621.55

Cleared Balance 3,154,621.55 4,342,634.11

Register Balance as of 07/31/2019 3,154,621.55 4,342,634.11

Ending Balance 3,154,621.55 4,342,634.11

Page 1



9:39 AM
08/13/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 07/31/2019

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 115 items
Deposits and Credits - 89 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 64 items
Deposits and Credits - 9 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 07/31/2019

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 36 items
Deposits and Credits - 4 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Jul 31, 19
1,269,889.79
-658,005.40
607,171.76
-50,833.64
1,219,056.15
-995,375.71
18,329.97
-977,045.74
242,010.41
-249,446.86
4,943.88
-244,502.98
-2,492.57

Page 1






9:39 AM
08/13/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 07/31/2019

Type

Date

Num

Name

Beginning Balance

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 115 items

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Check

Liability Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
General Journal
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

05/13/2019
06/12/2019
06/24/2019
06/24/2019
06/24/2019
06/24/2019
06/24/2019
06/24/2019
06/24/2019
06/24/2019
06/24/2019
06/24/2019
06/24/2019
06/24/2019
06/24/2019
06/24/2019
06/24/2019
06/24/2019
06/24/2019
06/24/2019
06/24/2019
06/24/2019
06/24/2019
06/28/2019
06/28/2019
06/28/2019
06/28/2019
06/28/2019
06/28/2019
06/28/2019
06/28/2019
06/28/2019
06/28/2019
06/28/2019
06/28/2019
06/28/2019
06/30/2019
06/30/2019
06/30/2019
06/30/2019
06/30/2019
06/30/2019
06/30/2019
06/30/2019
07/01/2019
07/01/2019
07/01/2019
07/02/2019
07/03/2019
07/03/2019
07/08/2019
07/08/2019
07/08/2019
07/08/2019
07/08/2019
07/08/2019
07/08/2019
07/09/2019
07/10/2019
07/11/2019
07/11/2019
07/12/2019
07/12/2019
07/12/2019
07/12/2019

42329
42383
42389
42399
42393
42400
42390
42402
42391
42404
42401
42397
42385
42403
42395
42396
42386
42388
42384
42398
42387
42392
42394
42424
42423
42420
42416
42417
42421
42418
42427
42419
42426
42422
42428
42425
42411
42412
42415
42414
42413
Epay

Epay

Epay

CCADJ

CCADJ
Epay
42432
42431
42429
42430
Epay
Epay
Epay
1302
42433
CCADJ
42443
42448
42444
42441

Monterey County E...
M.C.L.A.LA.

Monterey County Au...

Valley Pacific Petrol...
NMCUSD - Fuel
Life Assist, Inc.

Monterey County He...

Valley Pacific Petrol...

Monterey County Pe...
Monterey County He...
Monterey County He...

RDJ Specialties, Inc.
Cal Net 3

Life Assist, Inc.
Pinnacle Healthcare
PORAC

Carmel Fire Protecti...

Life Assist, Inc.

American Supply Co...
Salinas Valley Pro S...
Castroville Commun...

Monterey One Water

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa ...
Monterey County Re...

MalloryCo

Golden State Truck ...
American Supply Co...
Carmel Fire Protecti...

Interstate Batteries

Carmel Marina Corp...
Carmel Marina Corp...

Costco

Quality Water, Inc. - ...

Life Assist, Inc.
Pinnacle Healthcare
Pinnacle Healthcare
Arnaldo, Michael
Barajas, Sergio
Train, Carter J
Resendiz, Sebastian
Qutzen, Thomas
AFLAC

AT&T Monthly
Spectrum Business
Quickbooks Payroll ...
Quickbooks Payroll ...
Quickbooks Payroll ...

Quickbooks Payroll ...
Pacific Gas & Electric

Tech RX
Pinnacle Healthcare

American Supply Co...

Master Cleaner
Damm Good Water
Damm Good Water

Vantage Trust Agent...
129-051-043-000:PL...

US Bank - Bancorp ...

Myers Stevens & To...

Valley Pacific Petrol...
NMCUSD - Fuel

Emblem Enterprises...

or

HKEHKXKHKHKHKXHKXAHHKXKHKHKAHXHK KKK KKK MKEKIKHKHKXKRKXKRKHKRKIKHKX KK XKIHKHKHKHK XK IR IR KK HK KX XXX XX

Amount Balance
1,269,889.79
-1,147.00 -1,147.00
-61,228.75 -62,375.75
-11,036.00 -73,411.75
-1,293.74 -74,705.49
-1,036.51 -75,742.00
-969.75 -76,711.75
-913.00 -77,624.75
-825.55 -78,450.30
-761.22 -79,211.52
-671.00 -79,882.52
-671.00 -80,553.52
-573.29 -81,126.81
-412.36 -81,539.17
-298.36 -81,837.53
-280.00 -82,117.53
-276.00 -82,393.53
-250.00 -82,643.53
-230.32 -82,873.85
-188.35 -83,062.20
-112.04 -83,174.24
-83.71 -83,257.95
-74.10 -83,332.05
-48.34 -83,380.39
-1,562.38 -84,942.77
-1,082.91 -86,025.68
-598.76 -86,624.44
-271.21 -86,895.65
-250.00 -87,145.65
-152.90 -87,298.55
-146.88 -87,445.43
-146.88 -87,592.31
-120.00 -87,712.31
-116.51 -87,828.82
-49.56 -87,878.38
-45.00 -87,923.38
-20.00 -87,943.38
-16,706.53 -104,649.91
-15,912.07 -120,561.98
-15,613.74 -136,175.72
-15,352.28 -151,528.00
-15,058.56 -166,586.56
-453.98 -167,040.54
-336.11 -167,376.65
-104.98 -167,481.63
-57,855.75 -225,337.38
-107.50 -225,444 .88
-101.50 -225,546.38
-11.08 -225,5657.46
-107,365.08 -332,922.54
-11.34 -332,933.88
-512.28 -333,446.16
-328.10 -333,774.26
-320.00 -334,094.26
-236.19 -334,330.45
-212.00 -334,542.45
-105.00 -334,647.45
-50.00 -334,697.45
-4,407.83 -339,105.28
-190.00 -339,295.28
-3,625.34 -342,920.62
-6.04 -342,926.66
-3,843.00 -346,769.66
-1,377.56 -348,147.22
-803.62 -348,950.84
-649.46 -349,600.30

Page 1



9:39 AM
08/13/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 07/31/2019

Type Date Num Name
Bill Pmt -Check 07/12/2019 42449 Verizon Wireless
Bill Pmt -Check 07/12/2019 42451 Salinas Valley Pro S...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/12/2018 42437 California Dept. of T...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/12/2019 42446 Rick Parker
Biill Pmt -Check 07/12/2019 42440 Carmel Marina Corp...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/12/2019 42438 California Water Ser...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/12/2019 42445 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa ...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/12/2019 42435 Analgesic Services, ...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/12/2019 42447 Salinas Valley Pro S...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/12/2019 42434 Ace Hardware
Bill Pmt -Check 07/15/2019 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Bill Pmt -Check 07/15/2019 Epay Square Inc
Check 07/15/2019 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 07/17/2019 Epay Spectrum Business
Bill Pmt -Check 07/17/2019 Epay Spectrum Business
Bill Pmt -Check 07/17/2019 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Check 07/17/2019 CCADJ
Liability Check 07/18/2019 Quickbooks Payroll ...
Check 07/18/2019 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 07/19/2019 Epay CalPERS - CA Publi...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/19/2019 42461 FDAC EBA
Bill Pmt -Check 07/19/2019 42455 FDAC EBA
Bill Pmt -Check 07/19/2019 Epay CalPERS - CA Publi...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/19/2019 42462 Mission Linen Service
Bill Pmt -Check 07/19/2019 42457 Mission Linen Service
Bill Pmt -Check 07/19/2019 42463 Mission Linen Service
Bill Pmt -Check 07/19/2019 42454 Castroville Commun...
Check 07/19/2019 CCADJ
Check 07/20/2019 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2019 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/24/2019 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Check 07/24/2019 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2019 42471 Bianchi, Kasavan & ...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2019 Epay Vantage Trust Agent...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2019 42472 Tech RX
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2019 42475 Joel S. Mendoza
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2019 42473 Valley Pacific Petrol...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2019 42476 Jess Mendoza
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2019 42474 Jess Mendoza
Bill Pmt -Check 07/26/2019 Epay CalPERS - Actuary ...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/30/2019 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2019 Epay CalPERS - Retireme...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2019 Epay CalPERS - Retireme...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2019 Epay CalPERS - Retireme...
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2019 Epay CalPERS - Unfunde...
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2019 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2019 Epay AR.B.A.
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2019 Epay CalPERS - Unfunde...
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2019 Epay CalPERS - Unfunde...
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2019 Epay Comerica

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 89 items
Deposit 07/03/2019
Deposit 07/04/2019
Deposit 07/12/2019
Deposit 07/15/2019
Deposit 07/16/2019
Deposit 07/18/2019
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5732  Parker, Richard
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5722 Hasslinger, John
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5733 Rocha, Victor M
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5708 Batinovich, David
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5730 Mendoza, Joel
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5709  Bigler, Erin
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5729 Mendoza, Jesus
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5711  Buckley, Jonathan
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5728 McCoun, Jeffery L

Qo
=

><><><)<><><><><><><><><><><)<><><><><X><><><><><><><><><X><><><><><><><><><X><><><><)<><><><><><‘

HKXHHHEHEHKHXHX KX XXX X

Amount Balance
-487.50 -350,087.80
-399.05 -350,486.85
-292.68 -350,779.53
-217.90 -350,997.43
-184.70 -351,182.13
-170.15 -351,352.28

-53.72 -351,406.00
-19.50 -351,425.50
-5.46 -351,430.96
-4.30 -351,435.26
-293.71 -351,728.97
-9.52 -351,738.49
-5.67 -351,744.16
-139.97 -351,884.13
-74.98 -351,959.11
-13.28 -351,972.39
-5.67 -351,978.06
-113,743.05 -465,721.11
-5.67 -465,726.78
-29,076.68 -494,803.46
-5,918.94 -500,722.40
-5,918.94 -506,641.34
-776.09 -507,417.43
-201.06 -507,618.49
-169.20 -507,787.69
-122.40 -507,910.09
-81.01 -507,991.10
-11.34 -508,002.44
-17.01 -508,019.45
-755.68 -508,775.13
-30.03 -508,805.16
-5.67 -508,810.83
-9,000.00 -517,810.83
-4,463.12 -522,273.95
-2,197.25 -524,471.20
-1,181.83 -525,653.03
-1,007.47 -526,660.50
-408.54 -527,069.04
-50.00 -527,119.04
-300.00 -527,419.04
-213.92 -527,632.96
-51,002.08 -578,635.04
-11,302.29 -589,937.33
-5,260.30 -595,197.63
-62,262.17 -657,459.80
-254.18 -657,713.98
-118.26 -657,832.24
-113.16 -657,945.40
-53.05 -657,998.45
-6.95 -658,005.40
-658,005.40 -658,005.40
380.00 380.00
380.00 760.00
203.00 963.00
351.00 1,314.00
190.00 1,504.00
190.00 1,694.00
0.00 1,694.00

0.00 1,694.00

0.00 1,694.00

0.00 1,694.00

0.00 1,694.00

0.00 1,694.00

0.00 1,694.00

0.00 1,694.00

0.00 1,694.00

Page 2



9:39 AM
08/13/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 07/31/2019

Type Date Num Name
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5713 Cortez, Jess
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5725 Kall, Robert
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5723 Hendricks, Casey E
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5718 Garcia, Daniel M
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5714 Daniels, Aaron
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5715 Ensley, Thomas
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5712  Burnett, Austin
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5716  Fisher, Karl
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5710 Bravo, Carolina
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5740 Zwingman, Alan
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5738  Wilson, Brian
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5717 Foxworthy, Robert
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5738  Vindhurst, Michael
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5718 Gonzalez, Carlos F
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5737  Tucker, Jeff
Paycheck 07/19/2018 DD5720 Harvey, Donald
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5736 Tacheny, Patrick
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5735 Smith, Richard
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5721 Harvey, Jonathan
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5734 Santos, Edwin
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5707 Barlow, Jr., Larry
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5724 Hudson, Royce T
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5731 Nooe, Michael
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5706 Baldwin, John P
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5726 Madrigail, Manuel
Paycheck 07/19/2019 DD5727  Martinez, Henry
Deposit 07/19/2019
Deposit 07/19/2019
Deposit 07/20/2019
Deposit 07/22/2019
General Journal 07/23/2019 1302
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2019 42467 Bianchi, Kasavan & ...
Deposit 07/25/2019
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5752 Daniels, Aaron
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5751 Cortez, Jess
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5754  Fisher, Karl
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5749 Chapin, Don
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5755 Foxworthy, Robert
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5748 Burnett, Austin
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5747 Buckley, Jonathan
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5757 Hagan, Brandon M.
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5758 Harvey, Donald
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5746 Bravo, Carolina
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5745 Bigler, Erin
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5759 Harvey, Jonathan
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5744 Batinovich, David
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5768 Mendoza, Joel
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5750 Coon, Kevin A
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5760 Hasslinger, John
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5761 Hendricks, Casey E
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5762 Hudson, Royce T
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5743 Barlow, Jr., Larry
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5781 Zwingman, Alan
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5742 Balesteri, Frank
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5780 Wilson, Brian
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5779  Vindhurst, Michael
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5741 Baldwin, John P
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5778 Tucker, Jeff
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5770 Parker, Richard
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5765 Martinez, Henry
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5763 Kall, Robert
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5764 Madrigal, Manuel
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5766 McCoun, Jeffery L
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5767 Mendoza, Jesus
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5768 Nooe, Michael
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5771 Rocha, Victor M
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5772 Santos, Edwin
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5773 Scudder, Peter

e
E

><><><><><><><><X><><><><XX><><><><><><><><><>(><><><><><X><)<><><><X><><><><><><><><X><><><><><><><><><><><X><><>(><><)<><><)<)<]

Amount Balance
0.00 1,694.00
0.00 1,694.00
0.00 1,694.00
0.00 1,694.00
0.00 1,694.00
0.00 1,694.00
0.00 1,694.00
0.00 1,694.00
0.00 1,694.00
0.00 1,694.00
0.00 1,694.00
0.00 1,694.00
0.00 1,694.00
0.00 1,694.00
0.00 1,694.00
0.00 1,694.00
0.00 1,694.00
0.00 1,694.00
0.00 1,694.00
0.00 1,694.00
0.00 1,694.00
0.00 1,694.00
0.00 1,694.00
0.00 1,694.00
0.00 1,694.00
0.00 1,694.00
190.00 1,884.00
4,147.76 6,031.76
380.00 6,411.76
570.00 6,981.76
600,000.00 606,981.76
0.00 606,981.76
190.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76

Page 3



9:39 AM
08/13/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 07/31/2019

Type Date Num Name Cir
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5774  Silva, Stanley G X
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5775 Simon, Jacqueline C X
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5776  Smith, Richard X
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5777  Tacheny, Patrick X
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5756 Gonzalez, Carlos F X
Paycheck 08/05/2019 DD5753 Ensley, Thomas X

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 64 items

Paycheck 11/18/2011
Invoice 02/15/2012
Paycheck 03/05/2012
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2012
Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2012
Paycheck 12/05/2012
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2013
Paycheck 02/20/2013
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2013
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2013
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2013
Bill Pmt -Check 07/12/2013
Paycheck 07/19/2013
Bill Pmt -Check 08/27/2013
Paycheck 10/19/2013
Paycheck 10/19/2013
Paycheck 10/19/2013
Paycheck 11/05/2013
Bill Pmt -Check 11/25/2013
Paycheck 04/18/2014
Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2014
Paycheck 05/05/2014
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2014
Paycheck 07/18/2014
Paycheck 08/20/2014
Paycheck 01/05/2015
Bill Pmt -Check 01/15/2015
Paycheck 04/03/2015
Paycheck 05/05/2015
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2015
Bill Pmt -Check 08/06/2015
Bill Pmt -Check 11/24/2015
Paycheck 03/04/2016
Paycheck 08/05/2016
Paycheck 08/19/2016
Paycheck 09/20/2016
Paycheck 11/04/2016
General Journal 06/30/2017
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2017
Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2017
Bill Pmt -Check 12/07/2017
Bill Pmt -Check 01/08/2018
Bill Pmt -Check 10/15/2018
Bill Pmt -Check 05/09/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 07/12/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 07/12/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 07/12/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 07/12/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 07/19/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 07/19/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 07/19/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 07/19/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 07/19/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 07/19/2019

32797
0g12-...
33294
33901
34355
34562
34729
34890

35209
Epay

Epay

35601
35788
36073
36072
36085
36147
36242
37104
37165
37155
Epay

37475
37573

Epay
38366
38473
Epay
38852
39317
39611
40053
40135
40189
40331
2017 ...
41172
41232
Epay
41340
41964
42325
42442
42450
42439
42436
42460
42452
42456
42453
42458
42459

Staub, Zachary W
119-121-028-000
Adrian, Michael

Ace Hardware Prun...
Valley Auto Body Sh...
Tansey, Christopher
Analgesic Services, ...
Adrian, Michael

Harry J. Wilson Insu...
Analgesic Services, ...
Harry J. Wilson Insu...
State Board of Equa...
Eversole, Matthew J.
Analgesic Services, ...
Batinovich, David
Barajas, Sergio
Santos, Edwin
McCoun, Jeffery L
Salinas Fire EMS Fu...
Meyenberg, Justin
Pacific Gas & Electric
McCoun, Jeffery L
Pacific Gas & Electric
Vasquez, Marcos
Vasquez, Marcos
Lenz, Marvin

Harry J. Wilson Insu...
Makanani, Timothy N
Politis, Zohn

Intuit QB Enterprise
Hi-Tech Emergency ...
Manuel Madrigal.
Simon, Jacqueline C
Amaya, Anthany
Amaya, Anthony
Amaya, Anthony
Amaya, Anthony

Smart Power Systems
Pacific Gas & Electric
Pacific Gas & Electric
Sprint

Monterey One Water
Royal Oaks Auto Re...
Monterey County Inf...
Carmel Fire Protecti...
Carmel Fire Protecti...
Aromas Firefighter ...
C.APF.

C.AP.F.

MES - California

Cal Net 3

Monterey County As...
Valvoline/Allen Brot...

Amount Balance
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
0.00 607,171.76
607,171.76 607,171.76
-50,833.64 -50,833.64
-50,833.64 1,219,056.15
-34.03 -34.03
-510.00 -544.03
-103.14 -647.17
-21.43 -668.60
-80.00 -748.60
-35.85 -784.45
-74.50 -858.95
-11.43 -870.38
-860.56 -1,730.94
-136.50 -1,867.44
-861.17 -2,728.61
-89.21 -2,817.82
-22.86 -2,840.68
-18.50 -2,859.18
-45.01 -2,904.19
-30.71 -2,934.90
-26.67 -2,961.57
-35.09 -2,996.66
-74.00 -3,070.66
-377.25 -3,447.91
-203.63 -3,651.54
-35.09 -3,686.63
-438.23 -4,124.86
-84.03 -4,208.89
-12.94 -4,221.83
-21,336.58 -25,558.41
-965.96 -26,524.37
-18.63 -26,543.00
-17.54 -26,560.54
-630.00 -27,190.54
-804.70 -28,095.24
-150.00 -28,245.24
-92.35 -28,337.59
-13.86 -28,351.45
-23.08 -28,374.53
-27.70 -28,402.23
-32.32 -28,434,55
-13,785.84 -42,220.39
-187.42 -42,407.81
-30.39 -42,438.20
-64.84 -42,503.04
-75.98 -42,579.02
-74.10 -42,653.12
-920.19 -43,573.31
-1,688.90 -45,262.21
-200.00 -45,462.21
-100.00 -45,562.21
-55.00 -45,617.21
-686.00 -46,303.21
-686.00 -46,989.21
-552.69 -47.541.90
-416.75 -47,958.65
-200.00 -48,158.65
-53.11 -48,211.76

Page 4



9:39 AM
08/13/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 07/31/2019

Type Date Num Name
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2019 42465 Monterey County Au...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2019 42464 NCFD FF Assn
Bill Pmt -Check 07/24/2019 42466 AirMedCare Network
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2019 42468 Carmel Fire Protecti...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2019 42470 Carmel Fire Protecti...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2019 42469 US YELLOW PAGES
Check 07/30/2019 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2019 42478 Target Solutions
Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2019 42477 Quality Water, Inc. - ...
Check 07/31/2019 CCADJ

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 9 items
Deposit 03/15/2013
Deposit 04/24/2013
Sales Receipt 03/12/2014 2009-... Hortencia Anaya
General Journal 11/13/2014 1238
General Journal 04/17/2015 38460
Deposit 05/01/2015
Deposit 05/14/2015
General Journal 07/01/2017 2017A...
Deposit 07/31/2019

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 07/31/2019

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 36 items

Liability Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Liability Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

08/02/2019
08/06/2019
08/06/2019
08/07/2019
08/08/2019
08/08/2019
08/09/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/12/2019

Epay
Epay
CCADJ
Epay
CCADJ

42489
Epay

42496
42497
42490
42492
42488
42486
42498
42487
42499
42480
42495
42494
42484
42483
Epay

42491
42501
42482
42493
Epay

42481
42502
42479
42500
42485

Quickbooks Payroll ...
Damm Good Water
Damm Good Water

Pacific Gas & Electric

Quickbooks Payroll ...
Monterey County E...
CalPERS - Unfunde...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
Valley Pacific Petrol...
Monterey County Pe...
NMCUSD - Fuel

Life Assist, Inc.
Golden State Truck ...
Verizon Wireless
Hi-Tech Emergency ...
VF Imagewear Inc.
American Supply Co...
Tri-County Fire Prot...
Tech RX

Carmel Marina Corp...
California Water Ser...
CalPERS - Unfunde...
Monterey One Water
Beck’s Shoe Store
Beck's Shoe Store
Pajaro/Sunny Mesa ...
CalPERS - Unfunde...
Analgesic Services, ...
Ace Hardware

Ace Hardware

Ace Hardware
Castroville Auto Parts

Cir

Amount Balance
-931,727.00 -979,938.76
-9,075.00 -989,013.76
-2,530.00 -991,543.76
-500.00 -992,043.76
-250.00 -992,293.76
-229.00 -992,622.76
-5.10 -992,527.86
-2,720.00 -995,247.86
-116.51 -995,364.37
-11.34 -995,375.71
-995,375.71 -995,375.71
85.00 85.00
3,036.94 3,121.94
50.00 3,171.94
4.84 3,176.78
92.35 3,269.13
850.00 4,119.13
255.00 4,374.13
13,785.84 18,159.97
170.00 18,329.97
18,329.97 18,329.97
-977,045.74 -977,045.74
-1,027,879.38 242,010.41
-110,033.77 -110,033.77
-50.00 -110,083.77
-35.00 -110,118.77
-11.34 -110,130.11
-512.45 -110,642.56
-1.72 -110,644.28
-112.00 -110,756.28
-63,927.00 -174,683.28
-62,262.17 -236,945.45
-4,749.24 -241,694.69
-1,138.07 -242,832.76
-897.10 -243,729.86
-882.62 -244,612.48
-762.67 -245,375.15
-739.25 -246,114.40
-488.48 -246,602.88
-398.90 -247,001.78
-348.61 -247,350.39
-301.32 -247,651.71
-266.71 -247,918.42
-243.10 -248,161.52
-184.70 -248,346.22
-158.23 -248,504.45
-113.16 -248,617.61
-79.50 -248,697.11
-75.00 -248,772.11
-75.00 -248,847.11
-53.72 -248,900.83
-53.05 -248,953.88
-29.00 -248,982.88
-13.46 -248,996.34
-9.26 -249,005.60
-4.83 -249,010.43
-4.17 -249,014.60

Page 5



9:39 AM
08/13/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 07/31/2019

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2019 Epay Spectrum Business -74.98 -249,089.58
Bill Pmt -Check 08/20/2019 Epay AT&T Monthly -357.28 -249,446.86
Total Checks and Payments -249,446.86 -249,446.86
Deposits and Credits - 4 items
Deposit 08/01/2019 380.00 380.00
Deposit 08/08/2019 380.00 760.00
Deposit 08/08/2019 4,091.97 4,851.97
Deposit 08/09/2019 91.91 4,943.88
Total Deposits and Credits 4,943.88 4,943.88
Total New Transactions -244,502.98 -244,502.98
Ending Balance -1,272,382.36 -2,492.57

Page 6



11:18 AM
08/09/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 07/20/2019

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 26 items
Payments and Credits - 1 item

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Payments and Credits - 9 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 07/20/2019

New Transactions
Payments and Credits - 7 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Jul 20, 19

3,625.34

-4,787.53

38.29
-4,749.24
8,374.58

3,625.34

3,625.34
4,749.24

4,749.24

4,749.24
0.00

Page 1



11:18 AM
08/09/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 07/20/2019

Type Date Num

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 26 items

Credit Card Charge  08/09/2019
Credit Card Charge  08/09/2019
Credit Card Charge  08/09/2019
Credit Card Charge  08/09/2019
Credit Card Charge  08/09/2019
Credit Card Charge  08/09/2019
Credit Card Charge  08/09/2019
Credit Card Charge  08/09/2019
Credit Card Charge  08/09/2019
Credit Card Charge  08/09/2019
Credit Card Charge  08/09/2019
Credit Card Charge  08/09/2019
Credit Card Charge  08/09/2019
Credit Card Charge  08/09/2019
Credit Card Charge  08/09/2019
Credit Card Charge  08/09/2019
Credit Card Charge  08/09/2019
Credit Card Charge  08/09/2019
Credit Card Charge  08/09/2019
Credit Card Charge  08/09/2019
Credit Card Charge  08/09/2019
Credit Card Charge  08/09/2019
Credit Card Charge  08/09/2019
Credit Card Charge  08/09/2019
Credit Card Charge  08/09/2019
Credit Card Charge  08/09/2019

Total Charges and Cash Advances

Payments and Credits - 1 item
Credit Card Credit 08/09/2019

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Payments and Credits - 9 items

Bill 06/30/2019 42460...
Bill 06/30/2019 42460...
Bill 06/30/2019 42460...
Bill 06/30/2019 42460...
Bill 06/30/2019 42460...
Bill 06/30/2019 42460...
Bill 06/30/2019 42460...
Bill 06/30/2019 42460...
Bill 06/30/2019 42460...

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 07/20/2019

New Transactions
Payments and Credits - 7 items

Bill 07/31/2019 42460...
Bill 07/31/2019 42460...
Bill 07/31/2019 42460...
Bill 07/31/2019 42460...
Bill 07/31/2019 42460...
Bill 07/31/2019 42460...
Bill 07/31/2019 42460...

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Name

WPSG, Inc
Square Hardware
Shift Calendar Inc
Versa Check
NCFPD

Amazon Mktplace P...

East Bay Tire
NPI

Google Services
East Bay Tire
Rock Auto
Adobe Systems
Qqgest
Batteryship.com

Amazon Mkiplace P...

Safeway

Amazon Mktplace P...

Ace Hardware
AutoZone

Amazon Mkiplace P...

Squarespace
Valley Trophies
AutoZone

Ace Hardware
CVS Pharmacy
Windustrial Co

Battery Clerk

US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...

US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...

cir

AR XD XD DB XX D XK XX X X X D K K

Amount Balance
3,625.34
-719.72 -719.72
-429.92 -1,149.64
-419.97 -1,569.61
-367.35 -1,936.96
-351.00 -2,287.96
-332.60 -2,620.56
-329.00 -2,949.56
-278.11 -3,227.67
-270.00 -3,497.67
-262.35 -3,760.02
-262.21 -4,022.23
-179.88 -4,202.11
-132.50 -4,334.61
-82.10 -4,416.71
-64.49 -4,481.20
-54.46 -4,535.66
-47.98 -4,583.64
-44 .13 -4,627.77
-34.44 -4,662.21
-33.92 -4,696.13
-26.00 -4,722.13
-25.40 -4,747.53
-19.64 -4,767.17
-7.10 -4,774.27
-6.76 -4,781.03
-6.50 -4,787.53
-4,787.53 -4,787.53
38.29 38.29
-4,749.24 -4,749.24
4,749.24 8,374.58
8.78 8.78
11.09 19.87
32.84 52.71
70.35 123.06
97.00 220.06
398.65 618.71
729.39 1,348.10
1,037.11 2,385.21
1,240.13 3,625.34
3,625.34 3,625.34
1,123.90 4,749.24
26.40 26.40
33.92 60.32
133.03 193.35
630.21 823.56
832.81 1,656.37
1,052.32 2,708.69
2,040.55 4,749.24
4,749.24 4,749.24
-3,625.34 0.00

Page 1



